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William 4 Lanza
Bresiaent
September 13th, 1989
1 O Mr. E. William Brach

Chief, Vendor Inespection Branch
Division of Reactor Inspection
and Safeguards
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulatica
. U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
| Washington, D.C, 2055

Re: Docker No. 99901129-89-01

Dear Mr. Brach:
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Enclosed please find the response of Meredith
Corporation, Pressure Vessel Nuclear Steels (FVN)
to your letter dated July 21st, 1989, which
enclosed Inspection Report No. 99901129/90-01,
relating to the JRC inspections of PVN conducted
¢n November 2-4, 1988 and February 1-2, 1989,
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If you have any questions, plea&e do n.t hesitate
to contact me,

Sincerely yours,
'mjﬁfmﬂ:hﬁﬁJ v*uvk*'ILAﬁA"bﬁ
‘~,vL‘vﬂg’”:”fm“"“‘d’!' William M. Larfza
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RESPONSE OF MEREDITH CORPORATION, PRESSURE VESSEL NUCLEAR STEELS
TO NRC NOTICE OF NONCONFORMANCE, DOCKET NO. 99901129/89-01

September 13th, 1989

Nonconformance 89-01-01:

"Contrary to Subsection NCA 3867.4(e) of ASME Seciion I1I, Meredith
Corporation certified material supplied by American Tank and
Fabricating Company (ATF) and H. T. Potts without testing each piece
of materia% or establishing traceability by surveying, qualifying, and
auditing the Quality System Pro§ram at ATF and H.T. Potts."

NRC Inspection Report No. 99901129/89-02, p. 2.

PVN Response:

According to the NRC Inspection Report, the NRC's review of approxi-
mately 105 nuclear and non-nuclear purchase orders in PVN's files
revealed "three exceptions' to PVN's '"usual practice as a holder of
ASME certification number QSC-366 ... tc order from domestic suppliers
who are ASME approved suppliers, have been audited by Meredith, or
supply commercial grade material which is properly upgraded by
Meredith." Inspection Report, page 3. For the reasons explained in
sections (a), (b), and (c¢) below, PVN believes that the three
"exceptions" cited by the NRC in fact represent instances in which
stock material was properly upgraded by PVN in compliance with NCA
3867.4(e) of ASME 3Section II1I,

a. Anchor Darling Valve Order

According to the NRC Inspection Report, PVN "supplied six pieces
of steel plate to Anchor Darling Valve Company (ADV) to be used
as replacement parts for valves at the DOE N Reactor located in
Hanford, Washington. Meredith purchased the plate from ATF who
had purchased the material from U.S. Steel Corporation (USX).
Records of this purchase indicate that Meredith had not audited
ATF and had not tested a sample of each plate that was supplied
to ADV." Inspection Report, p.3

In fact, the six pieces of steel plate that PVN supplied to ADV
were all cut from a single piece of steel plate, with heat number
2R2321. Pursuant to PVN's specification, ATF had supplied PVN
with one 4" x 12" test sample from the parent plate for each heat
of material used. See Attachment A hereto. Because PVN had not
audited ATF, PVN had a product analysis and other requirements of
the ADV specification performed and certified on the single piece
of stock material from which the six pieces were cut, as required
by NCA 3867.4(e). Thus, PVN had mechanical and chemical tests,
and a Charpy impact test, performed on a sample from the piece of
stock material from which the six pieces were cut, and provided
the results to ADV, See Attachment B hereto. In addition, PVN
had ultrasonic tests performed on each piece cut from the plate,
and provided to ADV the results of such tests. See Attachment C
hereto. PVN's certificate of conformance concerning all the
required upgrade testing was dated August 6, 1987,



Thus, PVN believes that it complied with the requirements of NCA
3867.4(e) with respect to the ADV order referenced in the
Inspection Report., Significantly, PVN had audited the QA
programs of Spectrum Laboratories and Amspec, the contractors
that performed the UT and the mechanical and chemical tests on
the material provided to ADV. 1In addition, the NRC Inspection
Report noted that based on a review of all PVN upg;ade cesting88

orders to Spectrum Laboratories for the period 1983 through 1
"no nonconformances to NCA 3800 were identified." Inspection
Report, p. 4.

Two unexpected discrepancies were subsequently discovered in
connection with ADV order, however. First, when ADV had UT
testing performed on the material supplied by PVN, ADV's
contractor, Conam, found that four of the six pieces failed to
meet the test requirements. This fact caused ADV to place all
six pieces of PVN-supplied material on "hold." Following
discussions between ADV and PVN, PVN had the UT tests repeated by
its contractor, Amspec, and all six pieces were again found
acceptable, consistent with the PVN certificate of conformance.
Neither ADV, Conam, PVN, nor Amspec could figure out why the
results obtained by Amspec and Conam were different.

Finally, PVN and ADV agreed to have the material tested -- and
the prior test results reviewed -- by a third contractor, Hellier
Associates, Hellier found that four pieces failed and two
passed. Significantly, however, Hellier also discovered that

the original UT tests performed by Amspec had been evaluated
according to the criteria in SA578 Level II rather than SA578
Level 1. See Attachment D hereto. This inadvertent discrepancy
was not discovered until June, 1988. Thereafter, ADV and PVN
agreed to settle the matter, and ADV returped the entire shipment
to PVN,

While the material was on hold at ADV and the companies were
working on rusolving the UT test confusion, PVN discovered that
the Charpy test that had been performed on the material supplied
to ADV had not been performed on a transverse test specimen, as
PVN had specified in its order. The Charpy test results received
by PVN had indicated that the material satisfied ADV's
sgecifications. and therefore PVN had accepted the results and
shipped the material to ADV; the test report had not indicated
that the test had been performed in the transverse direction.

See Attachment B hereto. When PVN learned that the test had not
been performed on a transverse test specimen, PVN requested that
the test be repeated in that way. The results of the retesting
indicated that the material did not satisfy ADV's specifications.

Because ADV had decided not to use any of the material supplied
by PVN while it was "on hold" in light of the unresolved UT test
discrepancies, and, indeed, ultimately it was all returned to
PVN, it never became necessary for PVN to inform ADV of the
repeated impact test results,




Bechtel Order

According to the NRC Inspection Report, '"Bechtel PO BF-32154,
dated January 9, 1987, was issued to Meredith for various sizes
of SA-240 type 304L and 316L stainless steel plate to be used at
the South Texas nuclear plant, ASME Section III, (Class 2),

NCA 3800, 10 CFR 50, Apgendix B, and 10 CFR 21 were imposed on
Meredith. Meredith filled the order with material supglied by
H. T, Potts of Philadelphia, Pennsylvania on Meredith PO 00541,
dated February 6, 1987. Meredith did not perform upgrade tests
on each piece of plate and did not audit H. T. Potte,"
Inspection Report, p. 4.

In fact, PVN performed upgrade testing on all pieces of stock
material it received from H. T. Potts for the Bechtel order, in
compliance with NCA 3867.4(e), before it certified and shipped
the requested material to Becihtel,.

Bechtel originally ordered 20 pieces of steel plate, two of each
of ten different sizes., Bechtel agreed to PVN's proposal to
supply upgraded material in filling the ¢rder. See Attachment E
hereto., 1In response to PVN's Purchase Order No. 00541, H. T.
Potts supplied PVN with material from ten pieces of steel Klate.
In response to PVN's specification stated on the PVN purchase
order, H. T. Potts also provided PVN with a 6" x 6" sample piece
from the pavent plate for each heat of material used for testing
purposes. See Attachment F hereto.

PVN had its contractor, Spectrum Laboratories, Eerform product
analysis on each piece of plate from which the Bechtel order had
been cut. PVN had previously audited the QA Program of Spectrum
Laboratories, and as noted above, in its inspection, the NRC
found "no nonconformances to NCA 3800" in uny PVN upgrade testing
orders to Spectrum from 1983 through 1988. PVN provided to
Bechtel the Spectrum Laboratories report setting forth the
resuits of both chemical and mechanical tests, and a certificate
of conformance. See Attachment G hereto. No other tests were
required to satisfy Bechtel's specifications. Thus, PVN believes
that it performed upgrade tests on each piece of stock material
provided to Bechtel in full compliance with NCA 3867.4(e).

Congdon & Carpenter Order

According to the NRC Inspection Report, "Congdon and Carpenter

PO S-9805, dated June 22, 1987, was issued to Meredith for three
pieces of 6-inch thick by 29 1/4-inches by 33 1/2-inches of SA
516 Grade 70 steel plate. ASME Section IIT (Class 3), NCA 3800
was imposed on Meredith. Meredith filled the order with material
supplied by ATF on Meredith PO 00734, dated July 6, 1987,
Meredith did not perform upgrade tests on each piece of plate and
did not audit ATF." Inspection Report, p. 4,

In fact, the three pieces of steel plate that PVN supplied to
Congdon & Carpenter were all cut from a single piece of steel
plate, heat number 802T36840. Pursuant to PVN's specifications,
ATF provided to PVN a 4" x 12" test sample from the parent plate
for each heat of material used. See Attachment H hereto.
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Because PVN had not audited ATF, PVN had a product analysis and
other requirements of the Congdon & Carpenter specification
performed and certified on the single piece of stock material
from which the three pieces were cut, as required by NCA
3867.4(e).

PVN had its contractor, Spectrum Laboratories, gerform product
analyses on the single piece of plate from which the.Congdon &
Carpenter order had been cut. As noted above, PVN had previously
audited the QA program of Spectrum Laboratories, and in its
inspection, the NRC found "no nonconformances to NCA 3800" in any
PVN upgrade testing orders to Spectrum from 1983 through 1988,
PVN provided to Congdon & Cargenter the report of such analyses
setting forth the results of both chemical and mechanical tests.
See Attachment I hereto. In addition, PVN had ultrasonic tests
performed cn each of the three pieces cut from the plate, by its
contractor Amspec. See Attachment J hereto., PVN also certified
the results of all tests to Congdon & Carpenter. See Attachment
K hereto. Thus, PVN believes that it performed upgrade tests on
each piece of stock material provided to Congdon & Carpenter in
full compliance with NCA 3867.4(e).

d. Subsequent PVN Actions

As noted, PVN believes that it acted in compliance with all
applicable requirements given the facts and circumstances
presented in the three instances cited in the Inspection Repcrt,
Nonetheless, following receipt of the Report, PVN has reviewed
the portions of its QA Manual and its Standard Operating
Frocedures which address upgrading of stock materials to confirm
that they conform to the requirements stated in NCA 3867.4(e).
In addition, all PVN employees who are involved in placing and
filling purchase orders have been required to review all
applicabge PVN procedures and ASME requirements which govern the
upgrading of stcck materials, and have been reminded that all
such frocedures and requirements must be followed in every case.
Finally, in light of the UT discrepancy and Charpy test
confusion, which arose in connection with the ADV order, all PVN
employees who are involved in requesting or evaluating test
results have been reminded that with respect to ¢very order, they
must confirm (a) that appropriate acceptance criteria have been
agplied in Yerforming tests and in evaluating test results, and
(b) that all required test specifications have been followed.
See Attachment L.

Nonconformance 89-01-02:

“"fJontrary to Criterion V of Appendix B to 10 CFR Part 50 and Meredith
Standard Operating Procedure (SOP) No. 8, "Record Retention," Revision
0, dated February 20, 1988, nuclear sales order folders were not color
coded as required for the control of documents on nuclear procure-
ments. This resulted in NRC inspectors not being able to readily
identify nuclear sales orders while selecting the sample of orders to
be inspected." Inspection Report, p.2.
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PVN Response and Subsequent Actions:

According to the NRC Inspection Report, '"the inspectors noted that red
dots were missing from some file folders which contained nuclear
orders." Inspection Report, p. 4. Based on PVN's review of its
files, it appears that red dots had fallen off approximately 15 file
folders, among all the folders containing orders from 1983 through
1988. The reg dots apparently fell off because the glue qn the back
of the dots had dried up over the years.

Following the NRC inspection, PVN took the frllowing actions to
address this nonconformance. First, every file folder for nuclear and
non-nuclear orders from 1983 through 1988 was reviewed to confirm that
every file containing a nuclear order contained a red dot. Second,
the few red dote, which had apparently fallen off - approximately 15 -
were replaced. Third, all fogdera containing nuclear orders were
physically separated from the folders containing non-nuclear orders
and were placed in separate filing cabinets, which are now designated
as ''nuclear order cabinets'". Thus, PVN now has a redundant system for
designating and identifying nuclear orders: They are color coded with
red dots, and they are stored in separate filing cabinets. All
relevant PVN employees have been trained concerningthe new filing
procedures for nuclear orders, and PUN's procedures will be revised to
reflect the new filing system. See Attachment M.
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MEREDITH CORPORATION
Pressure Vessel Nuclear Steels
460 Hillside Avenue

REPORT OF MECHANICAL TESTS

Hillside, New Jersey 07208 DATE August 11, 1987
Attention: Mr, Hamilton Vazquez ORDER N ___P.O. $02262 .
LABORATORY No. 41804 __

The following results were obtained from our tests of this malterial
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ospeetion For Postoetlon

Augunt &, 1987

Meredith Corporation REVISED COPY = 8/12789
Preesure Vessel Nuclear

460 Milleide Avenue
Hilloide New Jersey 07205

ATTENTION: Mr, Hamilton Vasques
ket Ultrasonic lnspection of Three Female and Ihree Male Disc Segmente

INTRODUCT 1ON

Amapee Technical Services, Tnc, wam requesied tyu preform an Ultreasonic Inspection

ol (3) three male disc segments and ()) three female dinc segments, in order to
tablish the possible presence of material defects due to manufacture., Material

%ct“uttom end size are a8 follows; (3) three pleces, thickness 7 inches,diameter
Inches, 950 Male Dinc Segment per F-5568 E«AJal«]l (3),Meat Number 2R2321, Slad

Nomber 0301, Crade: SASI6+-70 MT, MFG: LSS /(3) three plects, thickness 7 inches,

diometer 24 inches, 990 Ferale Disc Segments per F=5569 E-AJ4l«]l (3),Hest Number

MR2321,81ab Number 0301, Grade: SAS16-70 MT, MrG: USS.

The inspection was preformed at Horcduh Corporation, Hillside, New Jersey, under
purthease order 100768

TEST PROCENURE AND RESULTS

On Auguet 3,1987, an Ultrasonic Inspection was performed on the above mentioned
pleces 4n osccordance with: Section 111 1983 Edition thru Winter 1985 Addenda,

NU Clasn J,UT por ND 2532.1,8A 578 lLevel 11, 1002 Scan,NCAJBOD & 10CFR2] Applice.
The abrve mentioned code specifications were used in conjunction with AMSPLC-UT-]-86
procedure requirements.

‘(rautkrnmor Branson sonoray Model LSK«6 pulee echo sound generator along with &
«25 Mz, | tnch diameter stralght beam transducer war used (or the inspection,

Coitbration of the Inspection eouipment was preformed Lo accordarie with the sbove
mentioned coldes and procedures,

The above mentioned pieces were found to be ACCEI'TABLE.

COMMENT

A vertal and written report was rendered to Meredith Corporation, on August 3, 1987
by Jonathan P, Coulson Level 111 of Amspec Technical Services,Inc.

J(vnnhm P. Q A APPROVED

Coulsgon
(J z P g ressuRL VESSEL NUCLEAR FTLELY 1O,

- vid Prutdcnt/(‘.cncru Manager vl
Amspec Technicla Services, Inc. Mﬁ
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HELLIER ASSOCIATES, INC.
Technical Training & Consuiting
‘ Essex Pluza, PO Box 818
Essex, CT 06426
. Telephone (20:4) 9672113 * Telex 910.240.9340 Fax No (203) 7672118

—— a———

June 1, 1988

Mr. G. W. Knieser

Anchor/Darling Valve Company

701 First Street

P.O. Box 3428

Willinmsport, PA 17701.0428 .

Dear Mr. Knieser:
Enclosed please find a copy of Carl Enksson's trip report and an invoice for his services.
Iregret the delay in ransourting this 10 you and trust it has not caused any inconvenience.

Please note that Mr. Vazquez of Meredith Corporation requested a copy of the report. We
have not distnbuted this FEpOM 10 anyone so you may want to comply with his request,

Please call me if you have any questions,

Very truly yours,
HELLIER ASSOCIATES, INC.

CJH/slo

enclosures s



' HELLIER ASSOCIATES, INC.
Techmical Tvaining & Consulting
g ' Essex Plaza. PO Box 818
Essex. CT 06426
Telephone (203) 7672113 Telex 910.240.9340 Fax No (203)767.211%

IRIP REFPORT .

To: C. Hellier
From: C. Eriksson

Location: Anchor Darling Valve Co. Willjamsport, PA

On May 3, 1988 o visi® wes made to the Anchor Darling Valve Co.
in Williemsport, PA. The purpose of the trip vas to ultresonsic
examine six (6) pieces of SAS16 grade 70 plate purchased to
ASME 111 class #] requirements. The materiel os provided by
Meredith Corp., Hillside, NJ was certified as being acceptadle
Shop tests wvere also performed using vlwrasonics by CONAM
(contracted by Anchor Darling) since plate edge laminations
were noted during fe rication and further investigation was
required. The CONAM ultrasonic shop tests rejected four (&)
pieces and accepted two (2). The original inspection agency,
AMSPEC (contracted by Meredith Corp.) then reexamined the
pieces in the shop and reaffirmed their original evalustion

of all pieces bdeing acceptabdle,

Results of the HAl examination are attached and are consistent
with the CONAM findings including marginel ecceptances of
the Ser. #2 Male pieces,

After the HAI tests wvere completed 8 reviev vas made of the
AMSFEC test reports. It appesrei that their findings were
0180 nearly consistent with the CONAM & HAl results, however,
their evaluetion criteria was different, It appeared that the

. criteris used by AMSPEC wves SAS78 Level II which sllows & much
larger reflector size thus resulting in eccepting the pieces.
HAI stated that if our eveluation was made to the Level Il
criteria all pieces would have been acceptadle.

A meeting wvas then held with Anchor Darling personnel, Hamilton

Vezquez, QA Manager end Vice President of Meredith Corp. end

HAI., All results wvere presented and discussed pointing out the

differences in criteria. HAI then performed ultrasonic tests

on the pieces to demonstrate the bdasis of our findings. Mr, Va:

quez vas satisfied and in agreement with the work performed and
" will followv up with his contractor, AMSPEC.

Mr. Vazquez requested 8 copy of our test report to be sent
to him,

.

. A Way I /T
Cerl W, Eriksson Date ’k/'«d;
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Telephone (201

NELLIEK ASSOCIATES, INC.

Technical raining & Consulting

Essex Plaza PO Box 8)8
Essex. CT 06426
TR 210 Telex 9102106448 Fax No (203) *™w2.211%

—mnT

TEST REPORT .

Exemination Dete: $/3/88

Locotion: Anc
Material Exanmi

hor Darling Valve Co., Williemsport, Pa
ned: Six (6) pieces of SASYS Greade 70 plate.

Instrument: Sonic Mark 1 Ser #1398%E

Transducer: X

B Aerotech 1" diameter 2.25 M Cl1/808 Alphae

Couplany: Exosen 030

Method: Stre
lowi

Eveluation Crig

18Nt deeanm in accordence with SAS78 with the fol-
ng exceptions:

Eveluetions were not performed ot locations
where back surface machining or welding affected
signel response,

100% scenning vas performed until o rejectatle
condition was encountered. Additionsl scanning
was then performed for genereal inforwetion only.

teria: NB section of ASME I1I1 1977 thry Winter

1979 Addenda.

Results: Disc
Ser.
Ser.,
Ser.,
Ser.
Ser.,
Ser,

1.

8 24990 GT Heet #2R2321)
'

Male = Rejectable
#2 Male = Acceptable (Marginal)
3 Male « Reweabdle
¢! Femele - Fejectadle
#2 Female - Rejectadle
#3 Fenale - Acceptabdle

All rejects vere based on two (2) or more
indicetions greater than S0% of the initiel

back reflection accompanied by o S0% loss of
beck reflection encompassed vithin a 3" dismeter
ctircle,

Results also show nucerous reflectors at various
depths and amplitudes in el]l pieces except for
Ser. #3 Female which vas reletively clear.

There was no concentration of reflectors in the
mid plute eares.

', Ji’/‘gm -271«;1;31 Wiid

Carl W, Erikss

on Date
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[ PURCHASE ORDER DATE ORDER N nBER
! 2-6-07 109§ 00541
1 MY Potts b TR R 4 ton. 1
A “ Diviston Of AN Aamcan mm. lnc. o DNy 1/2% Ten Ket 30
: ’7” 0. su‘." ‘* A, v T SHIP VIA
Phﬂwﬂphh PA 19139
e Attontion., Carol Mcswun‘ Your Truck
J ' o0
Delivered
PVYN FREGHT TERME
Prepatd
q
e 0"0!“6%“ PESCRIPTION cos? UNIT ”g:lv:w
ASME 240 Tp 304L $$ DOMESTIC NO WCLD REPAIR 2 B :
FINISHED ) SIDE.
SA 240 Tp 304L
:zD pes. | 1/16" x 96" x 48" 2124 $1.48- | LB,
SA 240 Tp 316L
= - W 9/87 \
<‘9 pes. l/l_i'f x 96" x 4" )&6 ) 2124 $ 1.94 - | LC.
i SA 240 Tp 304L
(p Ll " n
- Tl - pes. | 1/8" X $6" x 40 k¥ | s 1.4 LO.
i SA 240 Tp 316L
t@\ pes. | 1/8* x 96* x &g L $1.92~ | LB,
SA 240 Tp 204L
| (B |pes. | 178" x 96% x 48 o0 |5 .08- | L.
SA 240 Tp 316L i
| @ | pese| 174" x 96°x 48 ‘/”/*7 )" st § 1.50 LB,
. }Ob 0D
304L .
1@)4 pes. | 3/8" x 96" x 48" " o SO $ 1,14 LB,

vt Purchase Oroer Number most appes’ on gl O0CUTANIE INvOICes Shipping nolices

TTANOIIENd 0! tepone mus! be
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MEREDITH CORPORATION
PRESSURE VESSEL . NUCLEAR steels

400 HILLSIDE AVENUE, HILLSIDE N J 07208
(201) o4 im
TELLCOPY (201) boa b

PURCHASE ORDER PURCHASE GROLA DATE OROA NUWB(R
2-6-87 1098 00541
giri $°“8¢ AN Ane ¥
viston rican Metals, Inc. 1/2% Ten Net 30
’7‘0 °o stl‘..t A 1 $rP VIA
Philadelphia, PA 19139
- Attention: Carol McSwain L Your Truck
)
~ PWN At Delivered
{ FALIGHT TERug
Prepatd
RCT DESCRIPTION e "t "g:;:"'*

304L a/, z./a_/— Jobee
pes. 1/2" x 96" x 4g" 1,3824 $ 1.4 LB,

)

\ng,/l pes.|  3/8" x 96" x 48" 1,03 | $146 |,

— 6L
( )s. 1/2" x 96" x 4g" /.H/d - w2/906 1 | s1s e,
-_/

PLEASE SUPPLY A 6 X 6 SAMPLE PLECE OF EACH WY
FOR TESTING PURPOSES,

INVOICES WILL NOT BE PROCESSED WKTIL PROPER
TEST REPORTS ARE FURNISHED.

TWO COPIES MILL T/R'S
ATTENTION: DEAN LANZA

L‘

J
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ey R SPECTRUM LABORATORIES INC.

' 524 PELHAM AVE PISCATAWAY, NEW JERSEY 08854
. Crrow 1‘ L] (201) 7521400 "-':'CA. TESY N
SERER .. AN
REPORY OF CHEMICAL TESTS
MEREDITH COURPORATION
Pressure Vessel Nuclear Steels Oste. March 26, 1987
460 Hillside Avenue ; 41197
Hilleide, New Jersey 07208 i .
hed P.O. V 00569/10958
SESeNSien: Mp M. Vasques 0000 e | Y e
Semple gu;vnpic 7 Semnple Sumple Semple Description 1 pe. k" x 6" x 8"
| Heat No. B94457, Mfr. Allegheny Ludl
Element e | Refi Houatan Lighting. & Power P.0. N
‘ BF-32154, ASME SA240, 316L, Sec., 3
Copper 3 e 11980 Bd._thru 2'82 Ad4, C). 2 and
| NCA-3867.4 NCA=3800 & '.0CFR2] applie
Tin | ewl Morhod
e . e S—
Lesd ’ ! Neley Diffraction
A ORI R . T I ey AeHay Fluorescem XXX
Zinc RO Y ) | 4 bl Fniinwion Spoctro (Vacuum) XX
G i | bminsion Spoctro (Ap)
I' 0l ,lQJL a MR _l s ot Vot Chemintry XXX
I " Atomie Absorption
Iron e TR FTRS (A—— — Infared ’
‘I Caw ( hnm-ou‘u;»hy
Phosphorus 0,040 i WAL | d ekl
Antimony Sy ot — 'T ————— ———— “‘I he sumplon towted in thiw report were colibratod by wee of
Aluminum HANRIY AN R L l
r Y " ': _11 Netions! Huresu of Standards '\u'o......__ﬁ 42849
Magnesium ‘
— e — S 1 ANIM Teat W E353., E322. E41S
L R DT A R _4' W
-"1 : ‘ Metrin Methody S h‘ng SRR—
T RS S ) B = 1Q.A. Program audited and approved
,f | by PVN on Nov. 17, 1986,
TR SSESTE N TN ) A N ' AL
Chromium 16.45 A SRR, A
Sulfur 0. QQ,L_._T_M.- =R TRw) B NER— Quality Awnurance lnwpection Sysiem
\ 2 complies with MIL«|-45208 A, ASTM F.-
Fathes e S— =meaetd S4B, and ASME See. 111, Par, NCA-4000,
__Cobah bk —— We certily this is a true report of results obtained
from vur tests of this materinl

~Molybdenum | 2,09 |
Columbiun +

1 SPECTRUM LABO
Tantalum NIRSEERAE: NN »
Venadium : J
Saamn gl B DU A , e ks "
Nn.ll.ﬂ . ' Huruld €, Schunck Curmett C, Schench

Direcior Metallur ist
Semples returned upon request only. Held for o period of 30
Goys maximiym  The liability of this laboratory relstive 1o this
teport shall not exceed the amount of the invoice

-.m:mgnn,_.j. 0.038 I o

CORROSION & METALLURGICAL TESTING
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING

EEEEE hEeee 8
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MEREDITH CORPORATION

Pressure Vessel Nuclear Steels
460 Hillside Avenue

Hillside, NJ 07205

Attention: Mr.

H. Vaigquez

The following resu'ts were obtained from our tests of this material

Type of sumple submitied

lpe. &" x $" x

Marhed as Tullows e

SPECTRUM LABORATORIES INC.

S PELHAM AVE.

PISCATAWAY, NEW JERSEY 0868

R
AT 7 3300 iy
REPORT OF MECHANICAL TESTS
DATE __ March 26, .87

ORDER No. _HV_ 0056971098

LABORATORY No

41197

8%, Heat No. 894457, Mfr. Allegheny
Luddum, Ref: Housteon Lighting & Power P.Q. No. .

- BE=32104., ASME £A-240, 316L. Sec. 3. 1980 Ed thru
e 8182 AGd. Cl. 2 and NCA-3862, 4 NCA=2800 & 1OCFR2)

—— ) ST . Al
o T PONITERBS Gheseeie] e
Yield Load [ Yield Suengih pa Tenntle Losd Tenaile Sirengih 2
Sample No. Ares ‘ ibe. ]{ 2% offset I Ibe. y " SEL I R AN
[ A o
m_......,.,;_-iéul 6,600 | $1,360 ! 10,728 — 83,465  53.0
LTy Jmm;m.uuni_em Approved by PVN Qn Nov, 12, *9&5;
Q. A APPROVED |
‘m PRLSSVRL VISSTL SUCTOV STTD W& 1 i
- ; R0 || p— %;,“-- et e
Lehohm o T oy e Wudliy Assurance Inspection System
sle “'. §°° X 257 QLB e gt S8 "|'A(‘l wilth \||l—|-45?m A. *STM :-

L lou...__A..QQ.Ql_-.___ NN, por min,

o Strain Dlagram Refrrence
Specilication - ASTM -8

IRRATION PROCH DURE

Insteument . SATEC e -
bmlnpnr_._}.-J‘ﬁQ ' iy
ww‘cm. with ANTM F -4,
moometer. MALIB S/N BS1
cordance with ASTM ¥ 83

PIeS rRIUINeO upon 1eGuUEs! DNy, He O "ot & Per oo o' IO
S MBximum, The LiabL: ity of 1his (AbOraI oy @101 v
fOPOrt Sha!I NO! exCCeD the amount of the r,

eI oo -

A8, and AN See. 111, Par. NCA <4000,

Re certify this s o true report of results obtained
from our tests of this material.

SPECTRUM LABORATORIES INC.
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[ u - - SPECTRUM LABORATORIES INC.

S24 PELHAM AVE PISCATAWAY, NEW JERBEY 0884
(@01) 7821400
i {pv'\\ Q A arPnoVED
..&ra'"v:t”-'" .:'—.-J PEETECTL YOSt Nutuon s1ens gy METALLURGICAL YREYIN
W 'u-tu“cg{'u . /4. & iﬁq :o::! TRoSrivE TeeT e
‘t“e € inke ev'ou .‘" ma— \ e - .'.'A o” u'l'o'hlﬂi
g i) ii ; g.s
MEREDITH CORPORATION REPORT OF MECHANICAL TESTS
Pressure Vessel Nuclear Steels
460 Hillside Avenue
Hillside, New Jersey 07205 DATE . _April 7, 1987
Attention: Mr., Hamilton Vazguez ORDER No. ______P.O. 4569 CO 01
LABORATORY No _ 41235

The following results were obiained (rom out tesis of this meterial

Type of sample submiied _ASME SA=240, Sec .34 '80 Ed, thry 8/82 A?d 'N.CL.'._;Q._

and NCA-3867.4, NCA=3800 and 10CFR2] applies
Maried s fallons Ref: Houston Lighting & Power WBF32154, Mfr. LTV _
1l pe. 16 ga, 304L, Meat 973392
b PCs A1 ga, 304L, Heat #948527 - e
TR R Y AT Gy VPSR R e A ol ] L
Semple No. | \tie ‘ b BN el | Ibe N »i sEL. 2 R A%
— E T ——— .7, PR - e - .‘_ —-———— . — - S -—— - e ».1}-
.11111“_4w¢93!7§,7mm};}ﬁph,.”i 6L PR L L SR S P D TR ) P T Rl

S AR oo L A1 481 1 5.398  eiaat . livoa
. ‘R¥
i %ijyg » ,057% x .%00 e QDuality Asnurnnce Inspection System
mple Siue 994527 « 1178 x ,500 complies wih ML <1-45208 A, ASTM E-
oin Mate . OQCZ S UL TR ."U, vl ASME, Nees ]‘l, p.’- NCA"‘OOO.
cee Strain Diagram Welorenee 41235 ) .
ot Specificotion = ASTM F -8 We certifs thin i o true report of results obtaine.

from our tests of this material

LIBRATION PROCH DL K} 1w
ot Inetrument .__..._§A,',TEC.

. : - SPECTRUM LABORATORIES INC.
lo)'ohonvnw..w_ _5.: 7-86 _ /
sccordancyg with ASTA | <4, i
nsomerer . NALD S/N 851 *2222?1&59, Ha

-

srcordance with ASTM | oW

MPIeN relurned upot Teaues! Only, Meid 101 8 perod of 30
Yo maximum. The a0 iy of Ihis [8bOrB Oy 1o 8t ive 1O

oG SCHANC N, DIIECTONR
§ 10Ot SNAII NO! el eed 1he amount of 1he Avoice,
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cno- .l (201) 782 1400
" TV e

EDITH CORPORATION

ssure Vessel Nuclear Steels
Hillside Avenue

lside, New Jersey 07208

ention: Mr, Hamilton Vazgquesz
T Sample T—.‘\‘-.."T,'u;.“ ""s':.:.a:_ | —;.l‘:f‘:u -l'
' TI04L

E4,

SPECTRUM LABORATORIES INC.

L24 FELMAM AVE

PISCATAWAY NEW JERSEY 08854

REPORT OF CHEMICAL TESTS

::E};‘;»}:;".u:..
Date April 8, 1987
Laboratory No 41238
marked P.O. #569 CO ¢l

Swnpile Descripiion ASME SA=240, Sec. 3 '80
thru S/82 Add. Cl. 2 & NCAJBE67.4

M .23382 94522  Reguirements® | NCA-3800 § 1OCFRZ1 applies
| A ,1 pe. 16 ga, 304L, Heat 973392
. H e g & PE s 1) G0, 304L, Heat $945237
| 'Ref., Houston Lighting & Power #BFJ21
«l-___ "L R LGRSk peEr- Pest okl Mfr, LTV
1 l ‘ XMy Diffraction
U L T i i s - \=Rey Fluoe
| vorescent XXX
e S 1’ gl B 1 VL | ad I muwwion Spectro (Vacuum) XXX
! | Fommnion Specire (A
R ~8.98 _ B8.6) . 8.00 - 12,00 Vot Chemuiey XXX
; Vomae Shsorption
—— o gt e s e & NRCHDRESEIEE TS P —— d Infared v'
I “} Can Chiomaiography
hg-'-!.——-«”—.-QAQH + 04224 - ..-,Q..! :-95_‘".?8 2 a— .-..' . QA2 ‘ o
i |
L — ¥ - > ———p T The samplen tenied o0 (his report were oslibrated by wee of
num e | '
s QRN TR b T _' Nutional Huresy of Standarde \o'..mlisjl"
tium ! |
R i e “T‘m— T R R e ASTM Test Weithwd ,41*-,“534..5}124__:”}_.
snese f m
N T 1 daB) . 2.00 max. , I A _Wrough it
m | |
W memer——————— OSSN rUMNCHART NSRBI | e o A APFROVED
\ ! | v oA Gl STEELS INGe
2_.........._.._.0.‘51«- ——pe Qpﬁ] R, lA.Q Q-_mﬂlh = ”
|
mem_ 18,94  [18.89 18.00 = 20,00 |
NSRS, . ) \_l,.ﬁ‘ 012 ... 0. QQ.Q.L’N‘.K: —— Qualits \snurance Inspection System
{ J il nnplies witl VI <1+-45208 A, ASTME~
0000 10,021 1 04030 MARe—ced 15y wnd A\ ser. 11T, Pate NCA=000,
| |
OSSR ST W, < A _1 We certify this s a true report of results obtained
; ! ! from vur 1ests of this material.
R i IR J /
bium ¢ ! v
lum R, .- ! K n SPECTRUM LA ﬂ
ium L AR E__ 4 d
mo T} t Hare m e St e '“*C.h{;:ui*&_h.;;:
- SRR W ) IS v Die Metallurgist
i Swp'n mwwo vpon request only Meld for o period of 30
rogen ._.Q., XOQ il 0.086 2 O.lo max.. Cays manimum  Thy Lability of this laboratory telative 0 this

|
b —— e — v.l.--. e S S —— - ek et - -

CORROSION & METALLURCGICAL TESTING
PROFESSIONAL ENGINFERING

feport shall not exceed the amount of the invoice.




SPECTRUM LABORATORIES INC.
524 PELMAM AVE PISCATAWAY, NEW JERSEY 0L

:ﬁ Eungme 8: (@01) 762.1400 pechfas ‘.3{,...
) Ll TERTING
hﬂ‘gwﬁw’d '."l'. RE'O.’ o' CH!M'CA‘ t!"‘ Yo Ray .
MEREDITH CORPORATION

Pressure Vessel Nuclear Steels Gate April 10, 1987
460 Hillside Avenue ' X
Hilleide, New Jersey 07056 ke, 41254 '

Attention: Mr., Hamilton Vazquesz o Merkes P-?- 169 e
I Sample Semple | Sample | Sample I Sumpie Deseripion ASME SA=240, Sec. 3,
£ !15 61 t 11980 E4, $'82 Add., C1. 2, NCA=3867.
lement 1156 i E QUi TEMENtS  NCA-3800 and FR21 a .e8 i
TR fling, et

: | Houston Lighting and’Power BFJ N

Copper % . | —fd Pe. 3/8" thick, 3
Tin Tewt Methad
Lead , Ml Rl Netloy Diffraction
'T s T ..1' —-1 Aoy Nurenoent XXX
2inc 5 TSR R S R e L A Fmwsiun Spoctre (Veovum) XXX
: I‘ I .—] b miwsion \,:"( tre (Awr)
- .lQ¢il§.-w“Manﬁ134QQ,: 4.00 Vot Chomimtry XXX
i Atumic Abmurption
Iron MR .T....._._,..H e S —— Infared ’
| | Conm Chromutagre by
Phosphorus 0,002 L . 0.04% max. ___|
f l
Anhmo_'!y R Bheaenan S B — I b siinpdes tewtedd on thin e pert wore velibrgiod by wee of
Alumuium el l__._._..,_, N
1 T -—1, Netional Hureau of Stendards No's, _B45/849
Magnesivm LTt S RN il
| "1 1 | ASIM Tomt Methads E353, E41S, E.
Manganese | 1,68 2.00 1 | J '
St S S US—— . © J 411 s ——— R
4 1 { H— ‘TL Matrin Mochody - wrought
Tianium | m 0. A
RS A e AL APPROVED
) T —l m.“’ IR . VA p
_§" van 0.62 —tda 00 mak. - tlg T TR .
- | B LR 7Y S
ohtemgm 36,88 ' 1g. R.= 1000 [ ), 3
Sulf ~' | ") ind e
vitur QA_O”.__. AR ,QLQ}«Q-J}."LL o] Dualay Assuranee lhlp(‘\l'“h Sywiem
. comply Hh \l”,—'—i').)uﬂk *\,‘M ‘ -
Daihes ! owplics wil :
QA915~»--W-~TQ~93°-m$5* TR B ASVIE Sec. 111, P, NCA =000,
' |
Cobalt LRSS [T WS SeEE G ol We certily this s u true repurt of resulty obisined
7 ‘T | ‘ ‘ lrom wur tests of this materigl
Mipttenym L 223 [ . 2.00 e }.00 -
Columbium + ’ | 4
Tantalum 58 T R 4 _______M_J‘ st SPECTRUM LABOFATOR
Vanadivm T A]
-~ il R i B Hatsild o Nehaned ( (. Schunch
| Hlaradd €, % ene b wreett O, Se ent
Tungsten 11 BRSO S SEECE W pNRCCIING: IGRNIL: JRR: i bk Metallurgist
063 Semples returned upon request only Meld for o period of 30
{ : bl 0.10 max. Obys maximym  The Liability of this laborstory relative 1o this
"mu‘n"‘r' R (e e 0240 ’( T report sheil not excesd the amount of the invoice
A e e

CORROSION & METALLURGICAL TESTING &4
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING




SPECTRUM LABORATORIES INC.

S24 PELMAM AVE FISCATAWAY NEW JERSEY (8854

. C"Ql('l. (201) 7521400 ’-'Onca TERT NG
S;&’ “.... 'v‘ ‘.1“.. ' (ctno‘::tl‘~ '." -
REPORY OF CHEMICAL TESTS

{EREDITH CORPORATION :
fressure Vessel Nuclear Steels U April 10, 1987
460 Hillside Avenue :
Hillside, New Jersey 07208 hesey i - 43334
Attention: Mr. Hamilton Sasques nm'_".ﬁ P 0.7 0008
Sample I Sample | Sample T Sample [ Sample Description ASME SA-240, Sec. 3,
| 1980 E4. §'82 Add., Cl. 2, NCA-3867.4
Element 34943 0311851P Reguirements __ NCA-3800 and 1OCFR21 applies, Ref:
‘ , ‘Houston Lighting and Power BF32154
Lopper it dinil’ CTUHAR T LRl A 1 pe. 378" thick, 304L. Ht. $3494)
] ; 711 pe. 172" thick, 304L, Ht. #051151p
Tin | | | ent Method
s S e e ,1' —— - 7 —
.l‘.‘ i \NRay Diffraction
PR T Rl R ! N Vo ltey Flumescem  XxX
}l"" er AP g il * A 1 d Emisnion Spoctro (Vaeuum) X 4X
{ { | Fminnion Spectro (Aw)
!.l‘(}_.l 8.9‘ 8057 4 9-00 bt ’2000 J ‘cl(hlhnﬁl" XXX
| | Atamic A\bsorption
F T sy = i ol Infared P
| tgn f Nnnu.u‘u,-hy
_Phosphorus e, [ 013‘ _0._010.. 0.045 mAX . o
"M-—-* e Al et e g =1 The semples tested in this report were el ibrated by uee of
uminum Pl } .
i l- LRy 1 1 Netione! Hureaw of Standards \o'.._“,jii_‘fj_,‘,z__,__,_,__,
Magnesiom A . . -
E ASMIN Tews \iﬂ'\‘m’ o 53124 5(154 Elﬁ: —
Manganese 1.56 | 1.78 2.00 max.
' Ao G . 1 T Vet Meihed ——tibuGhE.
_Tiwniym arhls \ 1[ d I =N
s | P~ Q. A, APPROVED
,..s_.°.?L. e 0296 ) 0,42 1,00 max. 3 @ PRESSURE VESSEL NUCLEAR JVECLS INGy
_.‘_‘_.Mnumm‘ o 18.91 4 19o25 . 18.00 "20'00 . Dote _...........4{..:»/.5' \
| o - e
Sulfwe 0,011 1-»-0- . 002 “0_. OJOme ~ e Quality Assurarce Inspection System
(' . | g m : (""5‘:'! with ‘\ll” »ol-J")JO&\. \\r\' !-
. ‘Lb}"l‘ N 0.021" 0 020 M 0030 l’ax - --“‘, antd ASVH Neq, Hl.l".n. N \ =4000,
Cobalt s : We cortfy this g true report of results obtained
7 brum ouf tests of this Hnlrfll'
Molybdenum " - J
" | SPECTRUM LABOR /
Nenadom ' | i
Harod € Sohan ] (;n\(‘hhnrl
L R 4 — o ..: e Met.ul‘lurqllt
Samples returned vpon request only Meld for o period of 30
Nitrogen 0,096 0.085 0.10 max. Gays manimum  The Lability of this laboratory relative 1o this
o T e s N y | ) & report shall not exceed the amount of the invoice
SRR SIS, S i J

CORROSION & METALLURGICAL TESTING
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING




BQ;* - - - SPECTRUM LABORATORIES INC.
; 824 PELHAM AVE

PISCATAWAY, NEW JERSEY 08854

@01) 7821400
! Q. A APPROVED "
£' l.';u':t‘om;o ﬂV': PRESSURE VESSEL NUCLLAR VECLS INGy MEYALLURGICAL TESY NG
.’:i'tc:ét‘a‘uaizizic 4 - /("' ‘ }1 :Sffgi"?&': v‘n: ::.'v.:::
JSRAE TS TIRRC O LU - ™ ( TR S L
. e .
oy
MEREDITH CORPORATION REPC HAN
Pressure Vessel Nuclear Steels EPORT OF WECHANICAL TESTS
460 Hillside Avenue
Hillside, New Jersey 07208 DATE: e ABEAL D, 987
Attention: Mr., Mamilton Vazquez ORDER No ,4?;9;_4_!,5_6_9_,Q_Q_!_L______
LABORATORY No o 41238

The following resulis were obiained from our tests of this material

Tope of semple submied _ASME $A=240, Sec. 3, '80 Ed. thru $/82 pdd, Cl, 2
and NCA-3867.4, NCA-3800 and 10CFR2) applies

Marked as foliows _____ Ref: Houston Lighting & Powver ABF32154, Mfr, LTV _
e PCo 16 ga, 3)16L, Heat $94507

D€ 1) ga, 316L, Heat WES2636 L
- r— e ,.._W_,A.,-_-.__, DR R MI““ ! e
' A Yield Load [ Yield Suength psi Tensiie Losd % Tensile Strength 5
Semple Neo. I Ares | e . 2% offaet vl s J SEL 3 F L
e USRS S SR RS N S - RS |; ORRAVRERITE. NI
BN R0 3280 dM.80) SSRERE PV ) RN ¥ V7Y Y .,!LQ.-.I- PRLEC
|
&Lﬁlﬁ,.-_...z..q_ﬁi‘?,..._..N.?J_Q_Q.O,...w. SRR 4,720 . 83,270 g0 S S—
‘ |
A Y e s S Potse et S st st sos e o — - T —— i g— - o —————— . s i —— e S ——
\ DCEDUNF
denoc 7 = 060 x ,500 : Quatity Assurance Inspection System
ple Sue #ES2636 = ,116 x .500 e Comphies with VHL=1-45208 A, ANTM E-
R . 000 . _win Por min, Vi, and ASME See. 111, Par. NCA - 4000,
o8 Steain Diageam Reforener 41235 -
L Spocilicetion = \STM | -8 We certiy this i o true report of results obiained

from our testy of this material
JHRATION RO DL -

lnstrument . SATEC » — - SPECTRUM LABORATORIES INC.
m.uuag.ww,.i-%,&.ﬁ e . .

sordance with ASTA ) w4,

meuneier . MALR S/N 851 . v //7 / /
wdence wirh ASTA | KY /d’,‘xf/’%”g

IO T@UTNE0 UPCT TeQues! DNy, Meid 1of 8 perdg ot 30
S Maximum, The ability of 1hiy IabOIBIONy te Al ve 10

Mo G SCHANCN, DIRECTOR
report snall npt ®ACEe0 the ampunt of the nvoice.
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s d - - - - SPECTRUM LABORATORIES INC.

S24 PELHAM AVE PISCATAWAY, NEW JERSEY 0hste
t:rl'ﬁ"l‘:‘:r?"f.n ] (201) 762.1400 .:-?{:'fa'.‘. .-:;:v'c':v‘mo
SR REPORT OF CHEMICAL TESTS oy e

ZREDITH CORPORATION
rressure Vessel Nuclear Steels
460 Hillside Avenue
Hillside, New Jersey 07208

Date
Laboratory No 41235

marhed 0. ¥§
Attention: Mr. Hamiliton Vazguez et o G T $.0. 4369 co 0

s.mpu'"‘]'“s’.";ﬁ}”*"s.n.,..;""",'”"l&;n‘p.' [ Sample Dc;:rhnplu(-nA.SMz "A.z‘o' Sec., 3 '80
TIl6L Ed. thru $/82 Add. c1. 2 6 NCAJBEY.4

l

Element 94507 E52636 | Requiraments®  NCA-3800 & 10CFR21 applies IR,

| 1 pe. 16 ga, 316L, Heat 494507

L IR N ! S +1 pe. 11 ga, J16L, Heat $ES2636
, Ref. Houston Lighting & Power #BFi2)

| R A —— L LT YT SR

Lead f 3 N=Rey Diffraction

rtie gL o T T Mg | VeHoy Fluescen XXX

Zine { oy o J Fminwion Specire (\ souum) XXX

.-'- T "“ o '”lﬁhloﬁ \"l‘("'o(‘l')

E.'.(.}"- 10- 34 11.22 : 10-00 - 1‘-00 d Yot Chenm stry XXX
1 Lame Absurption

,.'.'.22.- S S VO Ty R e L OO > ER——— Infared »

Can ( heomatagraphy

Phosghorvs __ 0.030 | 0.927 | 0,048 max.

"SA240
~§—'-‘-|-.-"—‘?-!'-Y---'--» e T The sumples testod in this report were calibrated by une of
Jyminum
Aga i et ———— ey Nationg! Nuregu of Sandards No's, _._‘_ﬁi.s:_j;i?____
| |
Magnesium e »
TSRO s e S L Wbt _E383, E322, E41S_
Manganese 1.87 '1.86 2.00 max,
e 87 | Lom v e L ey T Mewia Methodi ———EOVGQRt
IR S I 3 W — 64 el
‘ (.._|~-Q.) b1 .‘ . .’ Sonidl a .
e 0.49 _0.64 ' 1.00 max., — W NP Rt B
| -t fO &
Chromium 45,88 17,13 116,00 - 18,00 | 1y i
7 ‘l e R
;‘1'11‘.!“_- e .Q.?-.c.'.l °.~_°' 913 ‘ 0'0 30 »"'}ax-' »»»»»» - Qualiny \ssurarnce lu;.cu,un Sintem
- | complics watd \\'”~|—J.W:08\. ‘\."\'f—
saden 0.00 +-0:023 . 0.030 max, - TR and ASMIE See, 11T, Par, NC A -4000.
C‘f.’k.‘l‘.............-. s ' MESESIPTRAT. DA - - R cernify this is a true report of results obtained
. T feam gur tests of this maierial
Molybdenym 2,02 2,01 2,00 = 3,00
Tolumbium + :
Tantalum 3 A 1,2y J SPECTRUM LAB
Vanadium
) vt .| 1 B i -
| Harold €, Sehanck (.ll'n'li(. hanch
Tungsten - WERHEIRPRR, R i - il Buccta Metallurgist
Samples returned upon request only Held for » period of 30
witrogen 0,043 ! 0,030 0,10 max, Cays manimum  The Liability of this taboratory reistive to this
T e e > i I ey T report shall not exceed the amount of the invoice
|

CORROSION & METALLURGICAL TESTING
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING




v m: - - - SPECTRUM LABORATORIES INC.

$24 PELMAM AVE. PISCATAWAY, NEW JERSEY 0B854
(207) 752 1400
. Q A APPROVED pe
1ON TESYING R SILE ' ’ TEEY N
AR Lt e o s ey BTN
s &ts‘t”&“'!v.ou JL”'U % P } Py Ve Yervine
«ta;v Dite S | -Mk L e'hout'll
3
By
MEREDITH CORPORATION REPORT OF MECHANICAL TESTS
Pressure Vessel Nuclear Steels
460 Hillside Avenue
Hillside, New Jersey 07208 DATE _____April 9, —
Attention: Mr, Hamilton Vazgquez ORDER No PO, 4569
LABORATORY No .. 412854

The follow ng resulls were obtained fram our tests of this material

7‘&" of sumple subninied ASML SA'2401 SQCJ..-3J 1950 Edj §.QZ._AQQL Cl!.!L_L.__
and NCA-3867.4, NCA-3800 and 10CFR21 applies

Marked as follows ____ Ref: Houston Lighting & Power BF32154

e PCs 3/8" _thick, 304L, Heat 434943

e h P 3/8" thick, J16L, Heat §15661

wsenibediBe AZ2" _thick, 3041, Hea t $051151Pp

———— e e g

e —

Sample No. Eoos \aoi.dhl.ood : Ve ld?:u:.'x:‘l: e T(‘hl‘:: Load i: Trnmlo::un.(i SEL 2 R A &
T s S S S S S S — - ———— e { i —————————————————— e e L S S ——
Jt’ AR Al 200 dt.al2 -l BRR L RE.A30 828 1
A5662  .233) 11,800 50,622 19,800 | 84,942 JLLhﬁ
i ‘ ' l
08)151P . 3044 I 0,200 [ 6,000 | 26,200 | se.09  lgs.0
| l | |
NOCEDLRE - #34943 = 896 x 393 ;
#15661 - ,590 x ,2395 bl | Quality Assurance Inspection System
ple Size e OSSP =~ .59) x .81 e Coniplies with AL <1-45208 A, ASTM E-
in Rete T S T™ per min, 548, and ASME Sec. 111, Par, NCA ~4000,
o0 Strain Disgram Neference Jll5iw S ST AP
i Specification= ASTM F -8 We certify this is o true report of results obiained

from our tests of this material.
JRRATION PROCLEDI A im

 Instrumem _.~..§_.A.TE_C.,- i
bretion uo._..é_'_’lf_g,..s. A T,
wordence with ASTM F -4,

wemeior. MAID S/N B8) 0000000 / é
‘ordance with ASTM Fog3 . —W///;

PIOS re1urne0 vioh reaues! Only, Meig 1or & per 0o O a0
S maximum, The (ability of (his laboratory relal ve 10
1epOri Shall Nt exceed (he amount of the invoice,

SO SPECTRUM LABORATORIES INC.

i1, . SCITANCK, DINECTOR
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MERLDITH CORPORATION

Pressure Vessel Nuclear Steels
460 uillside Avanve

Uilleide, NJ 072205

Attention: Mr. U. Vaszques

The fu"u-m‘ results were vbtuined from our tests of thiy muterial

Type ol sample submitied

“arﬁtt’ as lullows ST —

1

S24 PELMAM AVE,

Houston Lighting & Power BP32154

SPECTRUM LABORATORIES INC.

PISCATAWAY NEW JERSEY 068«

METALL L M
sasrbiverss bog sfting
“" o }"'.. v Tin0
MARE APECTYRONETER

REPORT OF MECHANICAL TESTS

DATE . Aprdd 16, 10 87
ONDEN Ne . 1569

LADOKATORY No 41300
CORRECTED COPY

_ASME SA~240, 3leL, Sec. 3, '80 EJ., thru 5'02 Add,

Clase 2 and NCA=J867.4, NCA=3800 & 1UCFR2) applies

1 pe. 1/2% thick Plate, Heat $§10703¢F

——— e e 4 o e — o —

) ot 18 QR 205
| g th p '
Seaplv No. ] daos Y I'Jb: vad ‘T Y |dz:u;(-::b‘ P l Te n-‘:. Losd ¥ ] Tens lc::n-n.tb SEL 3| HoA®
V02033F L2342 . 11,650 49,745 | 31,500 . 91,000 _ 63.0 |
-l. { i | N L, A AP L0 ]
< W oo L ISR SRS IO _L__- 1 LLSSEL NULLEAR STEELE ! °
| | | l u i 9 41 S
| | | -
TR SRR SR EAENNPTE) BA TR e v ivner
“§ i Y Y ie
Lot Quiulity Assurunce luspection System
wmple Sise._0 4801 x .48 o vumphes with MILe)-d45208A, ASTM k-

wean Hare o 0001

— VAT et man,

siecwn Steaon Diwgram Hofor ne ) QIJQO SRR
Fomt S ilicatiun e ANIM L -0

ALIHUATION Pitoc ) DD e
lost lastrumenmt __ SATEC
‘wlibration Dol(‘_.,___,}.'?,-gi__, T AR AR
n sccurdBice with ANTALY <4,

‘Mensumoer HALD S/N 551

wurdenee woah ASIM ) <0

Samples re1utneC . Hon teauest ily, Melg 'or @ periog o 30
Cays manimum, T Lability of this laboreloty relative 19
thip report sha!l nol paceed 1he & iount of 1he InvoICe.

L8, and ASME Sec. 111, Par, NCA 4000,

We certily this 1s u true report of results obtaing
trum vur testy of this materisl

— SPECTRUM LABORATORIES INC.

T G SCHANCK, DINECTOR



M SPECTRUM LABORATORIES INC. .-
“ u . . - S04 PELMAM AVE PISCATAWAY NEW JERSEY 08854

2: 'ﬂ".ou"v"' (201) 7521400 :-zr‘c".tvuvv(‘:a“
!&gn",".?:"",‘.:',?:; I LRI
i REPORT OF CHEMICAL TESTS
{EREDITH CORPOW!O;‘ X bste  April 23, 1987
Pressure Vessel Nuclear Steels
460 Hillside Avenue L RESRED COPY 200-2
Hillside, New Jersey 07205 .
marked P.O. #4569
~Attention: Mr, H, Vazquez .
S.m’;b Semple | Sunile A G‘m,.lr—T Semple Descripuion ASME SA-240, )1‘L' Sec
THl6L '3, '80 E4. thru §'82 Add, Cl. 2 and
Element 1070%2F JRequirepents | NCA-3862.4, iCA=3800 & 10CPR2) appls
‘ Ref: Houston Lighting & Power BP321'
Copper S | ] 1 pee 1Z2° thick, Heat $102033F
Tlﬁ ! : | } Tl‘.! “t“ho‘
! . R WSSH— T—.
LQ.‘ N«Rav Diffraction
R R T ‘ e VeHay Fluwescent XXX
Z | Fmisnion Spectro (Vacuum) XXX
- ———— — ——————— - ————— e S S

| b minmion Spectro (Aw)
Nickel SEUREEN | T b N a4 10,00 b 14,00 Vet Chemistey XXX

| Vomie \bsorption
Iron ‘

e e S — Infared po
Cas | Mm.hgo.phy
Ehesphoss 0,038 . | 0,048 pax.
: | ;
Antimony e a———————— - ke syapire ved s shid report were colibrated by uee of
| | |

sminum

L AT e i Dt M, e i Nationgl Nureay of Standaris No'e, !‘s-aﬂ e
Magnesium : ’

MG ot 450 I PN LML At v oy oo ASTN Test VWerhad - _Eul; J‘AIS‘_E}_ZZ__

Manganese 2,00 max.
i e ot l;ﬁa......_._._‘-v.-.u“.._. A i o s A A Matrin Ve 1hod ..._.__W.-_.-....._..HKQHQI’t
g PACERIRENRR . RO SN R )

\ 3 AVIR Q. A APPROVED
TR T T R P 00 mex. ' E==% PPLSSURE VESSEL NUCLEAR STEELS INC,

-9~
| ¥
Qesmn 12,20 16,00+ 19,00 | e & j’?f-
By J‘/“if
Sulfur ST b eescossssioni _.-..0-1»9}.9-"5“—‘»!-1 S— Quality \seurance Inspection System
| » ‘ conplies with ML =1-45208 4, ASTM F -
. 0008 | 0,000 pax. — S8, and ASMIE See, 11T, Par, NCA =4000.
“ubalt AR TIPSR SR S o =l W cornfu thin is a true repert of results obtained
‘ Item wur tests of this material

Molybdenum 2 .33 | 2,00 = 3.00 N

“olumbium + | ,‘ SPECTRUM LABORATPRIES .
Fantalum ailin __N______._T_w,.-v----,-.,-- e O/ . 7
vanadium | 7 NPV e

) e T ——————————————————. S e —— s s S ot

h,‘. e . :t:...n; A Cerrett C, Schanci

Tungsten i . = L1 Dieccton
i | Samples returned upon request only Meld for o period of 30
| F Labil ative to this
; 0. MmeX, . Cays mpuimum  The liability of this laboratory rels
sitrogen 0.0586 T piiiins aifes AN jy&- | 1eport shall not exceed the amount of the invoice
| | ‘ -

CORROSION & METALLURGICAL TESTING
PROFESSIONAD ENCANVRRING
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o - - - - SPECTRUM LABORATORIES INC.
S24 PELMAM AVE PISCATAWAY, NEW JERSEY Obsta

: ! :c?‘: ii"'v‘I. 201 ’”4.“ PuvgiCay TESY n
e it FEE e
REPORY OF CHEMICAL TESTS <t
EREDITH CORPORATION Dete April 16, 1987

Pressure Vessel Nuclear Steels
460 Killside Avenue
Hillside, New Jersey 0720%

markes .0,
~Attention: Mr. M. Veaguer . P.O. 4569

Laborators No 41296

Semple | Sampie Semple | Sumple T Seniple Descripuon ASME SA=240, 3041, Sec.

| 7'39”- 3, '80 Ed, thru §'82 Addo Cl. 2 and
Element pé%21 | ,R‘SN"’!"”"_, CA=3867.4, NCA-3800 and 10CFR21

! ; Applies, Ref: Houston Lighting & Fowc
Sopper e eendBF 38184 MEE, JGL MG,

; 1 pe. " thick, Heat #94921
Tin Yo SRR SRR L. R T
.-.1‘29..__....._..._..._-__._._ s 1 l . VeRev Diffraction

ARy Flusrescemt xxx

_z_l" AR +' il R o i : N b mission Specire (N aevum) XXX
| b minsion Spectro (Ap)
}_‘_Sk'.,'._ R LTI, e‘s.o * o _,-_,,484_' 00 = 12‘00 il Yot Chemigtey XXX
Vtumie Abmorpiion
lron el e ———— ——————— s ey Infared
{ | Cas ( humu.‘u'-h
Phosphorus 0.018% l 0.045 max. ‘
S 2o P, S0 A, L L X I
Antimony | |
M L - e o - The semplos tesied in (his report were calibrated by use of
Jminum
%l i 1 O i 5 Natwinel Hureaw of Sandards No's. 8‘,5"8" it
Magnesium e C1 RSP WO (B \
| T AT Tem Weihat . _E383, E322, E415
Manganese .72 2,00 mag,
P IE T -MT Ty R A e B 38 i \'."ll \‘l'|hld PR DT O ‘i{?uﬂ,ht "
Titan,
._l.'.‘ Lo RS R et RIS
e D82 L 100 Mg
Chromium 19,03 18.00 «120.00 |
e et L €V VN ]
S "\" ' , ' . \ ‘ '
g 0 on«g—‘ - »o——g—g-orta;— S — Quality \ssurance Inspection Sisten
Cotbon 0,024 | 0,030 max. I s i
o o b et T e . VB and ANV Sec, 1T, Par, NCA-4000.
Cobaht ‘ TR l._“__%_.__ e il s Re certifs this 15 0 true teport of results obtained
o APPROVED from uur tests of this meterial
\iolzl»denum fovﬁ o= _{o ‘, ¢ foe NS
- ——r——— l,‘_ .41’ ~a e S e e T Y —
R Yo 1wy lee SPECTRUM LABORAT
L REESIRENI WAL V1) 2 A S —
|
Vanadium By d L 3= IR p
B aa T A S P —— — - s - _ RTINSO ot 3 S v M B i
Tungsien | ";-"'ic‘ " « Schanch Gurretr € Schancs
mn s SNSRI S S -l LR
T | Semples returned upon request only. Meld for » period of 30
Nitrogen D.064 | KRR I 3T ¢ . Chys maximum  The Liability of this laboratory relative to this

"€port shall not exceed the amount of the invoice
| =3

——— O A e SR v i s S st tsios s St ———————

CORROSION & METALLURGICAL TESTING
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING



T o ’ ‘.‘.
s &ﬁ . -- SPECTRUM LABORATORIES INC.

524 PELHAM AVE. PISCATAWAY, NEW JERSEY 08854
(201) 7821400
. ";" 't"'“ MEYALLURGICAL "Fiving
;uam ' :ssvg ll?:‘ ,kn, NEERING
m‘h"nou nn;o T TETING
MAS ‘.ICVQOUIVCQ

MEREDITH CORPORATION
Pressure Vessel . iclear Steels
460 Hxllsidc Avenue

REPORT OF MECHANICAL TESTS

Hill:. l'e, New Jersey 07205 DATE e APTil 16, 19_87
Attention: Mr. H. Vazgue:z ORDER No _ $569
LABORATORY No 41296

The folow ing results were obtained from vur tonts of this material

Tope of sample submied _ASME SA=240, 3041, Sec. 3, '80 E4, thru $'82 Add
Marked as foliows _____ Class 2 and NCA=3867.4, NCA=3800 & 10CFR2) applies
——-ReLi HOuston Lighting § Power BF32154

e e PCa M"_thick Plate, Heat #94921
MEx..  J & L Mfg.

73 . ]
A Yield Load | Yield Sirength psi | Tensile Losd * Tensile Sirengih i
No. | | { ' (]
Sangile S idd Ibw 2% offsey Iba. poi BTN AN
S W) IS I L TR, T T ] 11,120 91,900 £ SR
f
% i
| | [
T :
|
> (P DLRE: -
LBl bin o Quality \ssurance Inspcclnon Svstem
p,'.l' S." .480 X _‘252 SRR PR LT, "'l(‘\ with \”l"l “32%‘ '\Sr“ E-‘
s Rate 0001  in/in pee min, and ASME See. 111, Par. NC A <4000,
ou8 Strain Diagram Neference S 1.-2..9.,6, i S ity AV " [ ( | b
. b el b =y e certifs this is u true report of results obtainec
b Npescification = ANTH ¢ -8 //"," L Q A Ap""'O\".'O fram our 1ests of this material
LABRATION 1RO 1Dt i) om PR L5 ING.
-meuv;m ...mughgﬁg g ot e gh.L..'..‘.M e e SPECTRUM LABORATORIES INC.
dabrstion Date ol ot A SRR G NP S Gy =
weordance soith ASTA | w4, LR \ ananne

eammeter. _MALBR S/N BS) /
rdance with ATV | K3 ///"///

Plet returnec 210 rfquest only, Meid 101 @ period of 30
s Maximum, Tre abiliy of 1his laboratory relative 10
S report shall no' excewd (he amount of the | Invoice,

o €, SCHTANG | k DI 10"
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MEREDITH CORPORATION

PRESSURE VESSEL.NUCLEAR STEELS
00 Hillside Avenue. Millside N J 07208-1187 o (201) 904 5300

CUSTOMER: HRIUNTE. ENERCY CORP. DATE:  APRIL 10, 1987
ALENT FOR HOUSTO!N LIGHTING & POWER CO.

ASDRESS POUECT MANAGER
P.O. BX 15
BAY CITY, X 77414

CERTIFICATE CF CONFORMANCE

WE CERTIFY TEAT THEZ MATIRINL SUPPLIED AGAINST YCUR CRDER NUMBER
BF-32154  _ AMD CUR REFZRENCE Nirmcr 01095 "EZETS OR EXCEZDS

———— ————

THE REQUIREXINTS OF YOUR PURCHAST ORDER AS IVIDINCEID BY THE

ATTACHED CCPIZS OF THE PRODUCER'S TEST REPCORTS. ALL MATERIALS
ARE SUPPLITO IN ACCORDANCE WITH OUR CUALITY ASSURANCE PROGEAM

COVIRED BY a.5.M.E. CERTIFICATICN NUMBER QfC-3€6, EXPIPATION
*ATE MARCH §, 198). 4

ARE SA 240 TIE X4 STAINLESS
STEEL SECTION 111 1980 EDITION

s DDA CLASS ‘EREDITH CCE3CRATION
ﬁix‘L:G%}a%%:R&%nl APPLY PRESSURE VESSEL NUCLEZAR STEIELS
LUPCRADED STOX
MFG.: J&L SPEIMTY PRODUCTS

Vst . BA~ILTON VheOUEZ o
}2&?%5# 9292’1“ x /4 VICE PREISIDEINT-QUALITY ASSURANCE

AME SA 240 TYPE 316L STAINLESS STEEL
SECTION III 1980 EDITION THRU SUMMER

UPCFADE TESTIS PERFORMED BY 1982 ADDEIDA CLASS 2 NCA3800 & 10CFR21
SPECTRUM LAKRIRIES, APPLY UPCFADED STOCK
THIS MATERIAL 2 P8, 0 xé& »l1/2"

HLCAT # 10703-2F



MEREDITH CORPORATION

PRESSURE VESSEL.-NUCLEAR STEELS
00 Millaige Avenue, Miligige. N J 07208-1187 o (201) 9045300

CUSTOMER: BECHTEL ENERGY CORP. DATE: MARCH 20, 1987
AGENT FOR HOUSTON LIGHTING & POWER Co,

ADDRESS PROJVECT MANAGER
P.O, BOX 1%
BAY CITY, T™X 77414

"REVISED COPY - 3/26/87"
CERTIFICATE OF CONFORMANCE

WE CERTIFY THAT THE MATERIAL SUPPLIED AGAINST YOUR ORDER NUMBER
BF-32154 AND OUR REFERENCE NUMBER 01095 MEETS OR EXCEEDS

THE REQUIREMENTS OF YOUR PURCHASE ORDER AS EVIDENCED BY THE
ATTACHED COPIES OF THE PRODUCER'S TEST REPORTS. ALL MATERIALS
ARE SUPPLIED IN ACCORDANCE WITH OUR QUALITY ASSURANCE PROGRAM
COVERED BY A.S.M.E. CERTIFICATION NUMBER QSC~366, EXPIRATION
DATE MARCH 5, 1988.

ASVZ SA 240 TYPE 316L

STADNILESS STEEL SECTION

11T 1980 EDITION THRU MEREDITH CORPORATION

SUMMER 1982 ADDENDA CLASS PRESSURE VESSEL NUCLEAR STEELS

2 NCA 3800 & 10CFR21
APFLY UPGRADED STOCK

MFG.: ALLEGHANY LUDLUM ' ‘
COATESVILLE, PA VICE PRESIDENT-QUALITY ASSURANCE

1PC. 1/4" x8' x &'
HEAD # 894457

UPCRADE TESTING PERFORMED
o BY SPECTRUM LABORATORIES,




MEREDITH CORPORATICN
m PRESSURE VESSEL.NUCLEAR BTEELS

400 Milnoe Avenve Milnge N J 072081107 0 (201) poe 8300

FPAGE | OF 2

CUSTOMER: BECHTEL ENERGY CORP. DATE: APRIL 10, 1987
AGENT FOR HOUSTON LIGHTING & POWER CO.

ADDRESS:  PROJECT MANAGER
P.O. BOX 18
BAY CITY, TX 77414

CERTIFICATE OF CONFORMANCE

WE CERTIFY THAT THE MATERIAL SUPPLIED AGAINST YOUR ORDER NUMBEK
BF-32154 AND OUR REFERENCE NUMBER 01095 MEETS OR EXCEEDS

THE REQUIREMENTS OF YOUR -PURCHASE ORDER AS EVIDENCED BY THE
ATTACHED COPIES OF THE PRODUCER'S TEST REPORTS., ALL MATERIALS
ARE SUPPLIED IN ACCORDANCE WITH OUR QUALITY ASSURANCE PROGRAM
CCVERED BY A.S.M.E, CERTIFICATION NUMBER QSC-366‘, EXPIRATION
DATE MARCH S, 1988,

ASME SA 240 TYPE 304L STAINLESS
STEE. SECTION III 1980 EDITION

T SUMMER 1982 ADDENTA CLASS MEREDITH CORPORATION
2 NCAIB00 & 10CFR2] APPLY PRESSURE VESSEL NUCLEAR STEELS
UPGRADED STOCK i
| / /

MFG.: JESSOP STEEL 4 i CRER <

N Sy e, :
W PCE. B' x 4' x 3/8" RAMILTON VAZOUEZ ”L}
HEAT # 34943 VICE PRESIDENT-QUALITY ASSURANCE

- MFG.:  ALLEGHANY LUDLUM MPG.: LTV STEEL

RS, B'x4'x /2" -2 PCS, B' x4'x 1l/16"
HEAT ¢ 051151p HEAT # 73392

-2 PCS, B' x4' x 1/8"
# HEAT % 94527
QUPGAOE TESTING PERFORMED ’
BY SFEICTRUM LABORATORIES .

NO W:ZD REPAIR PERFORMED ON THIS MATERIAL,
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MEREDITH CORPORATION

PRESSURE VESSEL NUCLEAR STEELS
480 Hillnioe Avenue. Milisige N J 07208-1187 o (201) P04 5%

CUSTOMER: BECHTEL ENERGY CORP. DATE: -PRIL 10, 1987
AGENT FOR HOUSTON LIGHTING & POWER CO.

ADDRESS:  PROJECT MANAGER
P.0, BOX 15
BAY CITY, T™X 77414

CERTIFICATE OF CONFORMANCE

WE CERTIFY THAT THE MATERIAL SUPPLIED AGAINST YOUR ORDER NUMBER
BF-32154 AND OUR REFERENCE NUMBER 01095 MEETS OR EXCEEDS

THE REQUIREMENTS OF YOUR PURCHASE ORDER AS EVIDENCED BY THE
ATTACHED COPIES OF THE PRODUCER'S TEST REPORTS., ALL MATERIALS
ARE SUPPLIED IN ACCORDANCE WITH OUR QUALITY ASSURANCE PROGRAM
COVERED BY A.S$.M.E. CERTIFICATION NUMBER QSC=366, EXPIRATION
DATE MARCH 3, 1988,

ASME SA 240 TYPE 316L STAINLESS
STEEL SECTION III 1980 EDITION

THRU SUMMER 1982 ADDEXDA CLASS MEREDITH CORPORATION
2 NCAJ800 & 10CFR2] APPLY PRESSURE VESSEL NUCLEAR STEELS
UPGRADED STOCK

MFG.: LIV STEEL

ik
b “_dl'-'ﬁ'\.,s (L —2\.\

HAMILTON VAZQUEZ ~ o TS

ve PCS., 8' x 4'x 1/16" VICE PRESIDENT=QUALITY ASSURANCE
HEAT & 94507

Y2 PCS. B' x 4' x 1/8" MFG.: JESSOP STEEL
HEAT & ES52636

-2 PCS, B' x 4' x 3/8"
HEAT # 15661

® UPGRADE TESTING PERFORMED

BY SPECTRUM LABORATORIES,

NO WELD REPAIR PERFORMED ON THIS MATERIAL.



le\ PRESSURE VESSEL - NUCLEA n 109

480 MILLSIDE AVENVE, mLlec{:oNJ omo ,,y,“,‘z; ‘
TELECOPY 1;0‘# \ﬂ
N R PURCHASE ORDER (" PURC HASE OROER DATE ORDER NUMBER
16?1473 00734
YAl
Aner ‘can Tank & Fau,
12314 €1mwooa Avenue 1/2% Ten Net 30
Claveland, Ohio 44alll P ViA
Attentfon: Dave hant2
L Truck
Foe _
Advsie khen Resdy Shipping Potint ArSLp "."j"‘.
FREGHY TERAMS -
Collect ‘
e P DESCRIPTION B wer | Syn®
ASME S$16-70 HORMALIZED UT 435 10u% SCAN 1IQ WLLD
KEPAIR STATEMENT ON MILL T/0'S (BLEVd CR LuniNS b
TR ) N R AT A S e =
3 pcs. " x ¢y 174" x 33 1/¢" $1,013.00 | EA,
1 pC. 4" X 12" TEST SAMPLE OF EACH WLAT QF MATERIAL /C
USED. b
1 MO WELD UEF 30 STATLMENTS $ 50.90 PEf HEAT|USED.
Tal (o) CLPIES OF IYILL T/K'S
‘ ATTENTION: DEAN LANZA

ital REPURTL ARE FUKNISIEL.

NS

VL IOLEY minh W) GF PROU:SSLY GETEL BRONDT

e

Our Pyrc Ordar Numba: Mut! apoe s 00 8l G0CUMENls INvOK 8T SHEDNG NOTCes
ANG NOLR1IZ0T 1881 1000NS NUS! LM 190080 A 11 COD AT O 43 01NN 10eC e
19018 300 M87VICR Turmished On 1Ny Groer Myt Do Of 1he King and Quaily wec) ‘ .
UDINC 10 OUT (NSCACTION 870 JCCODIANCH Bl 0831 NALON All 18/0C190 Maleraly will
we @K 10 0REONION SUDIEC! 10 BNDORY 1Lk AND R1DANES

QUALITY ASSURANCE APPROVED

MEREDITH CORPORATION-PRESSURE VESSEL-NUCLEAR STEEL
[ ' .

Signeo ... >

!

SALES ORDER FiLE

Segred

"Dale

PYVN 010 O 5980t 10 Nave 1199 SCCHAE 10 vanG0! 8 O BuO-vENG0! § Ian! OF 1acily Guring 1he PIoCess Of 1N Oer
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MEREDITH CORPORATION

Pressure Vessel Nuclear Steels
460 Hillside Avenue
Hillside, New Jersey 07205

Attention: Mr. Hamilton Vazquez

The following resulis were obiained from our tests of this material

Type of sample submitied
Beth, Steel,

Marked as lallows

$24 PELHAM AVE,

A pC. 6" x 4" x 12", Ht.
SA516=70 MT

_A§ggé_j;_ﬁ~III, 1974 Edition, No Addenda, NC

SPECTRUM LABORATORIES INC.

PISCATAWAY, NEW JERSEY 08854

REPORT OF MECHANICAL TES; 8

DATE ________August 11,
ORDER No P.O., 400767

41804

1987

LABORATORY No

4802736840, Slab #510512

— Class 2 (NCA-3867.4(e) 1983 Edition]
e NCA=3800 & 10CFR2] applies

v -

. i I
Benple Ne. gl \m‘;:.l.«.ul "”dz;";‘::;’: P ‘ lensile Loud " Tenale Strengih SEL.2'| R A s
| | | I ;
BO2T36840 .20 8,250 . 43,750 d 15,350 76,750 7.0 [55.20
|

Tr's service was supplied under a Quality Systems Program, Rev. 2 dtd 1-23-80 |
¢ qualified by Meredith Corp as meeting the requirements of NCA=1800. I
ith Corp. Audit date 11-17-86. '

|
|
17

i

l

""'. Quality Assurance Inspection System
nple Size +205" R4, SR o) (R DONe el complies with M «1-45208 A, ASTM E-
sin Rate 20001 in/in, et min.

41804

*o9 Straln Diagram Reference
#t Specification~ ASTM E-8

LIBRATION EBQSFDL‘HF -
SATEC
_ 5-2-87

4 Inatrumem

ibration Date

iccordencegwith ANTY | <4,

ensome ter MALE S/N 851
lance with ASTM F-R3

nples returned upon request only, Meid tor a period of 30
‘S maximum, The liabiiity of this laboratory relat ve 1o
§ 180071 shall not exceed the amount of the vy ce,

.b”.’, and \\\“ See. I'l, Pﬂ’n N(.A-—‘OOO.

—————— - ——————" - ————— —————"

We certify this 1s a true report of results obtained
from our (ests of this material.

SPECTRUM LABORATORIES INC,

T _Fwdid

i€ 5(1|A\tk UHHUON




VISR Wi aMmuwinMmIvAILd it
@ity ke Al Lo - | - 524 PELHAM AVE )

PISCATAWAY, NEW JERSEY 06854

SRRLIEEL AN (201) 782.1400 SNt
BRI . REPORT OF CHEMICAL TESTS A

REDITH CORPORATION

u‘onuto Vessel Nuclear Steels Dete August 11, 1987
460 Hilleide Avenue
Hillside, New Jersey 07205 Laboratory No 41804

marked P.O. #00767

Attention: Mr. Hamilton Vazguez

Sample I Semple [ Semple lr Sumple Suniple Description sec., x{ & I1I, 1974 Ed
| NO Add, NC Cl. 2 (NCA3867.4(e) 1983
Element *szﬁggq Reguirements Ed), N '
e 1 PCe 8" 2 4" ®» 13%, Nt. 802736840
pper Slab Steel
| SAS16-70 MT
Tin Fest Method
Lead J A~Hay Diffraction
I X--Hay Fluorescent
Zine | w I mssion Spectro (Vacuum) XXX
: ( I miwnion Speciro (Air)
!_!_ir‘ Vot Chemistey XXX
I \tomic Absurption
lron 4; Infured
Cuw Chromuiography
Phosphorus 0,026 | 0.035 max.
1
. | |
Antimony | [ The samplce tewicd in this report were calibraied by use of
yinum
‘ |Y ! Nutiwonal Hureww of Standarde .'so'..__l.lﬂ:_l}_ﬁ}___
Magnesium |
—k | 1 ASTM Teat Method: E3%0, E415
Manganese 1.13 '! D.77 = 2.30 ‘ b
$ T. ] Matrin Merhod: Wrought
itanium
| | 1 | This service was supplied under a Quality
Silicon | 0.22 | 0.13 = 0.45 - Systems Program, Rev. 2 dtd 1-23-30 as
T i ( ! [ . qualified by Meredith Corp. as meeting
Chromium f |  the requirements of NCA-3800. Meredith
! | | | Corp. Audit date 11-17-86.
g
Sulfur 0.016 70.04 max. ; Quality \ssurance lnspection System
] ‘ o] complies with MIL=1-45208 A, ASTM E~
Gathes .23 To‘ 31 ma;,:. AL 518, wod ASME Sec. 111, Pae. NCA =4000,
Cob‘ll : i I We certily this s a true repurt of results obta. ned
: | | i from vur tests of this materiul.
Molybdenum ' ' |
Columbium + '
Tantalum . ! SPECTRUM LABO f
| /
Vamdlug ‘ 0
o , Haurold €, Schanch Car C. Schanch
Tungsten -t -l Ditevioe g Metai“‘l‘utglgt
; Samples returned upon request only. Held for & period of 30
Cays maxmum  The Liability of this lsboratory relative to this
i } ‘ | report shall not exceed the amount of the Invoice.
! )

CORROSION & METALLU/RGICAL TESTING
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING
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‘ nINSPrEC)

Bospoection Tor Fovtedtion

Auvgust 4, 1987

Meredith Corporation

Presure Vessel Nuclear o
460 Millside Avenue

Hilleide, New Jersey 07205

ATTENTION: Mr. Hamilton Vasquez
RE: Ultrasonic Inspection of Three Carbun Stec) Plates

INTROLUCTION

Amspec Technical Services, Inc. was requested to preform an Ultrasonic Inspection of
Ihree (3) carbon steel plates, in order to establish the possible presence of material
defects due to manufacture, Material specifications and size are as follows; Size:6"X
«'",fleat Number:802T36840, Slab Number:S10512, MFG:Beth, Grade: SAS516-70 MT,

"I'fBi“X ERE

The above mentioned size and specifications apply to all three (3) plates.

The inspection was preformed at Meredith Corporation, Hillside, New Jersey, under
purchase crder #00768

THST + ROCEDURE AND RESULTS

On August 3, 1987, an Uitrasonic Inspection was preformed on the above mentioned
plates in accordance with: Section 111 1974 Edition,No Addenda,NC Class 2, UT per
SA435 1002 Scan,NCA3B00 & IOCFR21 Applies.The above mentioned code specificatlons
were used in conjunction with AMSPEC-UI-1-86 procedure requirements.

A Krautkramer Branson sonoray Model USK-A pulse echo sound generator along with a
2.25 Mz, | inch diameter ztraight beam transducer was used for the inspection,

-alibration of the inspection equipment was preformed in accorcance with the requirewcnt:
f the abuve mentloned codes and procedures.

The above mentioned plates were found to Le ACCEPTABLE.
COMMENT

A verbal and written report was rendered to-Meredith Corporation, on August 3,1987
by Jonathan P. Coulson, lLevel 111 of Amspec Technical Services,lnc.

Jonathan F, H:;Lson
& ol

~7 Vice Prusident/General Manager
fmspec Techinlcal Services, Inc.

@
JPC/tm
2 The Amarican Ingpection Co., Ine. 0 The American Inspection Co , Inc Am Tectnical Services. Ins L Amspes of Puerio Ruo . YThe American Inspection Co . Inc
PO Boa 134 4211 Cardinal Drive PO A M Cond EL Senunal PO B n?
Iasca, 1L 60M)I0134 Beaumuni. TX 17104 AR Komiball Servet Swriw 14 Sunmy Lile Choviunvied

(12 3504322 AU, 11 oM Wialbrdge NJ 0N Ponce Pugne Ry @) St Cran USYI 00s20

MRt G



MEREDITH CORPORATION

PRESSURE VESSEL-NUCLEAR STEELS
460 Millpige Avenve, Milsige. N J 07208-1187 & (201) 9646300

CUSTOMER: Congdon ¢ Carpenter DATE: August 5, 1987
10 Tower Road
ADDRESS: sgeekonk, MA 02771

Attn: Mr, Bill Hyde

"REVISED COPY - B8/11/87"
CERTIFICATE OF CONFORMANCE

WE CERTIFY THAT THE MATERIAL SUPPLIED AGAINST YOUR ORDER NUMBER

' S 9805 AND OUR REFERENCE NUMBE? 01473 MEETS OR EXCEEDS

THE REQUIREMENTS OF YCUR PURCHASE TPRDIR AS EVIDENCED BY THE

ATTACHED COPIES OF THE PRODUCEIR'S TEST REPORTS. ALL MATERIALS
ARL SUPPLIED IN ACCIRDANCE UITH OUR ZUALITY ASSURANCE PROGRAM
COVEPED BY A.S.M,E, CERTIFICATION NUMBER QSC=-366, EXPIRATION
DATE MARCH 5, 1988,

ASME SA 516-70 NORMALIZED

PRESSURE VESSEL PLATE ZRIDITH CORP.
SECTION III CLASS # 1974 PQ’SSL‘?." VESSEL NUCLEAR STEELS
EDITION NO ADDENDA
‘ U.T. A 435 1008 SCAN USE : '
BETH PLATE MAG PARTICLE ‘?§g;
AMILTON VAZQUEZ

AAMT
7ICZ PR NT = QUALIT
3 pes 6 x 29 1/4 x 33 1/2 - ESIDENT = QUALITY ASSURANCE

Heat #802T36840 o
- Mfg: Bethlehem Steel



H
ATTACHMENT - "L :

. : RS ARESERERE. '
. ¥
STEELS :
W1
QUALITY ASSUKANCE ME ML A
LI I I B B L I IR L DN I B R IR U N A .
MEMO TO: W.M. LANZA UATE: SEPTEMBER 12, 1989
FROM: H. VAZQUEZ2 [\ S
O.A. DEPARTMENT = =
.SUBJE(‘T: UPGRADE TESTING REQUIKEMENIS & UOCUMENT REVIEW

AS A RESULT OF THE NRC INSPECTION, WE HAVL REVIEWED THE PORTION OF
THE @.A. MANUAL AND STANDARD OPERATING PROCEDURES THAT PERTAIN TO THE
ABOVE REFERENCED, IN ADDITION, ALL PVYN EMPLOYERS WHO ARE INVULVED IN
PLACING ANL FILLING PURCHASE OKUFERS HAVE BEFN REWJUIRED TU REVIEW ALL
APPLICABLE I'VN VROCEDUKES AND ASME SEQUINLMENTES WHICH GUVERN THE
UPGRADING OF STOUK MATENIALS, AND HAVE BEEN KEMINDED THAT ALL SUCH
PROCEDURES AND REQUIREMENTS MUST BE FOLLOWEDL IN VERY CASE.

IN THE AREA QOF DOCUMENT REVIEW, ALL FVN EMPLOYFES‘wHO ARE INVOLVED IN
REQUESTING OR EVALUATING TEST RESULTE HAVE BFEN KEMINDED THAT WITH
RESPECT TO EVERY ORLOEL, THEY MUST QUNEIKM (4. THAT APPROPRIATE
ACCEPTANCE URITHEIITA HAVE BEEN ARPLILED IN PERFUKMING TESTS AND IN
EVALUATING TEST RESULTS, ANL (b)) THAT ALL RFUUIRED TEST SPECIFICATIONS
HAVE BEEN FOLLOWED.

PERSONNEL IN ATTENDANCE WERE THE FOLLOWING:
OIANE ROWE

IRENE MAKKIS
DEAN J. LANZA e

460 Hillside Avenue ¢ Hiliside, New Jersey 07205 ¢ Telephone (201) 964-5300



g M ol e ATTACHMENT "M" |
f.,.-"..-t_ & s,‘." B2 EESEEREESE ... i
STEELS
QUALITY ASSURANCE MEMD ‘ -

MEMO TO: WILLIAM M. LANZA CATE SENTEMBER 127 1989

FROM: HAMILTON VAZQUEZD
W.A, DEPARTMENT °

SUBJECT: NUCLEAR SALES ORNER FILES

RESULYT OF THE NRC INSPECTION, SOME FILLS WERE FUUND NOT TOU HAVE THE
& DOTS INDICATING NUCLEAR STATUS OF THE OKDER. AS N RESULT, THE
FOLLOWING STEPE WERE TAKEN:

A) EVERY FILE FOLDEK FOR NUCLEAK AND NCN-NUCLEAK ORODERE
FROM 19853 THREAUGH 1985 WAS REVIEWED TO CONF TRNM THAT
EVERY FILE CONTAINING A NUCLEARN OkUER CONTAINETD A RED LOT,

B> THE EW FED DOUTE WHICH HAL APPARENTLY FALLEN QOFF, APPHOXTMATELY
19, v "RE REPLACED.

]
|
C) ALL FOLDEKS CONTAINING NUCLEAR ORDERS WERE PHYSTCALLY |
SEPALATED Pl FHE FOLDERS CUNTALILNING MON hU';‘ FAKR ORLE S |

AND WEKE FLACEL IN SECARATE PILING CABRINET =, WHICH ARE NOW ‘
DESIGNATEDL A8 NUCLEAR ORUEK CADINETS. |
|

IDENTIFYING NUCLEAR ORDERS: THEY ARE COLUR CODED WITH REL LOTS, AND THEY
STORED TN SERPARATE €01 ING CAPRINETS VN EMPLOYERS HAVE Bl TEATNEL
JUNCERNING THE NEW FTLH PROUCEDURE: PR NUCEBAR GREEURS, AND PYN’5 PRULVEUDURES

wiki BE KeVIStl T FEELECT THE NEW FILING SYSTLM.

AS_A RESULT OF THIS REVIEW, PUN NOW HAS A REUUNUANT SYSTLM FOR PDESICNATING
®

PERSONNEL IN ATTENDANCE WERE THF FULLOWING:

DIANE ROWE o
IRENE MAKRIS
DEAN 1. LANZA

460 Hiliside Avenue « Hillside, New Jersey 07205 ¢ Telephone (201) 964-5300
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LANE & MITTENDORF
120 WOoD AVENUE SOUTH |
P9 Pane AvENUL METRO PAaRk (ISELIN), NEW JERSEY OBARN | 810 8™ STRELT, NW

NEw YORR, NEw YORR 10018 WasHiINGTON D C 20008
@2 872 32000 (201) 4pa 0000 @OR) 185 -apap
TeLtcomiew (2i2) 972 5647 TevecHmien (202) 466-5289

£73- 9879 TeLecorier (201) 4Ba - 7271 “a6e-2914
B340 ROYAL Paism Way 22 OROSVENDE SQuant
Paim Beatw FLomDa 33480 LonpoN Wix ODY
“o?) 832 ERee s.pt'mbcr 25, 1989 00 494808

Tevrdorien (O 408-0079

Charles E. Rossi, Director

Division of Operational Events Assesegnent
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

U.8. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

M/S8 11-E-4

Washington, D.C, 20555

RE: Information Notice No. 89-56
Alloy & Carbon Steel, Co.
Mr. Louis Mikosh, President

Dear Mr. Rossi:

Thank you for taking the time to discuss th18 matter with)
me today.

As we discussed, 1 shall be presenting to you in the near
future my proposed Supplemental Statement, correcting factual
inaccuracies that are set forth in the Information Notice,
particularly those portions of the Attachment which have already
been withdrawn, modified, or otherwise corrected during the course
of pretrial proceedings before the U.S. District Court for the
District of New Jersey.

For your information, in the meantime, I enclose a copy
of the United States Department of the Navy Suspension Memorandum
dated June 26, 1989,

I look forward to working with you on this most important

matter.
er s,
WILLIAM C. CA Y
WCC:bap
Enclosure

cc: Mr. Louis R. Mikosh
President, Alloy & Carbon Steel, Co.

Prl020022¢ 15pp
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UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATCRY COMM]SS1ON VIE s 4
OFFICE OF KUCLEAR REACTOR REGULATION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20855

July 20, 1588

NRG JIWFORMATION NOTICE NO, B9-56: QUESTIONABLE CERTIFICATION OF MATERIAL
SUPPLIED TO THE DEFENSE DEPARTMENT BY
NUCLEAR SUPPLIERS

Addressees:

A11 holders of operating licenses or construction permits for nuclear puwer
reactors.,

rpose:

This information notice s being provided to alert addresscas to & possidle
roblem with the certification of material furnished by Meradith Corporation,
ressure Yessel Kuclear (PYN) and Alloy B Carbon Steel Company, Incorporsted

(ALLOY) of Hillside, New Jersey, It 1s expected thet recipierts wil) review

the information for appifcebility to their facilfties end consider actions, es

eppropriste, to avold similar prodlems, However, suggestions conteined in this

{nformation notice do not constitute NRC requirements; therefore, no specific

pction or written response s required.

Descriotion of Circumstances:

On May 4, 1588, the V.S, Department of Justice, District of New Jersey, {ssued
{nformation that corporate officers for PYN and ALLOY wera {ndicted for their
elleged roles in selling commircial-grade steel &s military-grade stee) which
wes used to build and repair V.S, Kavy submarines and surface ships, The
27-count indictrent rendered on May 4, 1589, by a8 Newark Federal Grand Jury,

. charges the defendants, sume of whom are presently erployees of PYN, with
substituting conrerciaf-g:ade stee) for military-grade stee) and fraudu1ent1{
documenting the substitutions as meeting military specifications, From Apri
1584 through August 1985 the defendants allegedly caused nonconforming steel to
be shipped to Department of Defense contractors, The defendants allegedly
fa1se1K marked and stenciled steel, created false documentation Learing the
Yetterhead of various companies, falsely altered manufacturer 1ssued certified |
meterie) test reports (CMTR:}. ceused fravdulent chemicel and physical test
certificates to ga prepered for tests that had not been performed, and prepered
false certificates of conformance (C of Cs) for steel that 4id not conform to
purchase requirements, Attachment 1 contains a copy of OVERT ACTS from the |
indictment that fdentifies faulty documents, heat numbers, and manufacturers’
names,

————

8507140274
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IN Ey-5b

Page 2 of

Discussion:

During KRC {nspections of PYN conducted the weeks of November 2, 1988 ané
February 1, 1528, three exsmples of pateris) supplied to ASME Section 111
requirements without adequate bests were discovered, 1In 811 three cases PVYN
purchesed stock materfal and sold ft o5 meeting the requirerents of Section 111
without performing the vpgrede testing regquired by NCA-3867,.4(e). In addition,
1t was e so noted that PYN had altered CMTRs received from American Tank and
Fabricating Company (ATF)., On meteria) ATF had purchased from &n ASME Quality
Systems Certiffcate (QSC holder as stock material and subsequont1¥ so0ld to
PYN, PYN had removed ATF's name from the *$o1d To" and "Shippad To® blocks of
the CMTR and {nserted PYN's name and address, Based on the indication that the
materia) was purchesed directly from an LSME QSC holder, the customer would not
be looking for upgrede testing results nor suspect the materta) was not in
conformance with code requiramants,

On June 13 and 14, 1888, Virginta Power conducted an sudit of PYN, The audit
examined & semple of purchese orders which consisted of 16 safety-related
purchese orcars, enconpessing 30 {ndtvidual 14ne ftams of varfous types of
safety-relatad raterfels, The 16 safety-related purchese orders wera 1ssusd
between Soptembar 1, 1588 and May 4, 1589, From the sample of 30 14ne ftems,
Virginta Power auditors deternined that 1n 3 cases PYN purchased rateria) from
unepﬁroved suppliers and 1n 17 ceses PYN supplied cormercial grade meterfal,
*n 81} 20 casos, PYN certified that the raterfal met a1l the requirements of

Jrginfa Power's purchese orcers, {neluding Appandix B to 10 CFR 50, However
chere 48 no {ndication that PYN took any action to determine that the cateriais
supplied were suftable for safety~related applications prior to certifying the
material mat the requirements of Appendix B, A

Addressees ray wish to review nuclear procuremants from these vendors to ensure
that appropriate beses exist for the use of PYN or ALLOY supplied materisl,
Further, addressees may wish to contact the stee) mills fdentified as the
manufacturer of the procured materfals to confirm traceability of the materia)
and to inform one of the NRC technfca) contacts 1sted below of any materials
fdentified as not orfginating from the manufecturer {ndicated 1n the documene
tation or hiving material properties different from those {ndfcated in the
docurentetion, The NRC 4s interested in obtaining fnformation on material
supplied by PYN or ALLOY in which discrapancies heve been found that are
si{milar to those described above or in the indictrent described in Attache
ment 1. The NRC §s particularly interested in d1scre€anc1es ¢iscovered as @
result of fndependent verification testing of chemical and mechanical propere
ties and information on recent procurements,

Addressce audits of raterfal manufacturers and suppliers which fnclude & review
of the basis for certificetions provided by vendors end the supporting tests
and records of traceabilfty can prevent prodlems such as those discussed above,
Addressees may wish to review the sdequacy of previous vendor pudits and their
genernl vendor epprova) process in 1ight of Information Notice No, B88-35,
Inadequate Licensee Performed Yendor Audits® end the above {nformation,




IN B5-56

July 20, 188)
Page 3 6f 3

No specific action or written response 15 required by this Informetion notice,
1f you have any questions sbout this matter, please contact one of the techni.
co) contacts 1isted below or the Regionel Administrator of the eppropriate

regional office.
%E. 2c séb%ncur

3
Division of Ogermonn Events Astessinant
Offfce of Nuclear Roactor Regulation

Technica) Contacts: Ramon Cflfmbarg, NRR

(301) 4523220 /7}/45 / "Zf' g ?/
Fiter, KRR /
<if§bx) 452-0359

Attachmants: - ?(4
1. Overt Acts I

. Vel
2. List of Recently Issued NRC Informatfon Kotfcos W LWJ




Attachment
1% 8§~ 56
J\J‘y 20, 198§

OvER? ACES Tage 1 of €
tn furtterance of the conspiracy and to effect the
$11ege) cbjects thereof, the following overt acts were cormitted:

1. On or about June 18, 1983, defendant Alloy received
an order from Todd Shipysrd (*Todd*), specifically Todd Purchase
Order Sr-16373, which called for, anmong other dtems, two pieces of
steel plate with dimonsions 378" % §6° x 340° end 3/8" x §6° 2
120°%, Specificetion MIL-B 22€78 Crede HT.

2. On or sbout June 20, 1583, dcfondant Thomas Eyms
tgsued Alloy Purchase Ordor Rumber 2318 to Levinson Steel Conpany
for, among othar items, tuo pleces of dmarican Soclety of Tceting
Materinls ("ASTN®) ASB8 plate with dimancions 3/8° x §6° = 240°
end 3/8* 3 S6° x 240°,

3. On or sdout June 28, 1988, datends;t Alloy received
the steel from Levinaon for Purchase Order NRurmber 5318,

4. 1In or absut Juns 1988, dafondant Alloy roecoived
Cartified Mill Test Raports indiceting that the 3/8* plate
mentioned in the preceding peragraphs was manufectured to ASTH
AsEs spacifications, hest number FO0402, by United Btates Steel
Corporstion, '

§. On or about June 27, 1588, defendant Louls Mikosh
signed 8 Certificate of Test, which he caused to be supplied to
Todd, that {ndiceted the threa-sighths inch steel plate was

produced by Phoenix BEtesl Cogporation to Mi1L-6-22698,
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Jrade HT specification, hest nunbt{ 95372, knowing ful)l well that
this was & falee and fravdulent ltntomnnt:
CRAFT MACHINE WORKS QEDER NUMBER 2PIRIQ0R=2

$. In or adout Dozemdar 1984, defentant PVN rccil;od o .
order fyrom Crafs Machine vorks (“Craft®), order number 2P18700-7,
which celled for, among other dtems, the following pleces of steel:

SPICIFICATION DIEENSIONS HEAT NUMBER
MIL-B-16113 1s86tr120° O1N7311
MIL-5-16113 1 1/2°206°2120° 118330

7. On of sbout Doecsnbar 13, 1584, dafendant Mamilton
Vasgquez signod IVN's rales ordor numder 01527 {ndicating that PV
wis shipping stced of military spocificetion dn fulfillrant of the

Craft ordar.,
8. In or cbout Dascnmdbor 1584, defendant PVN {ssuad

Certifiod Mil) Tcot Reports to Creft for the military
specification stcel doscridod in Ovart Act € when ih fact the

defendant PFVK hed shippod cormareial greade stoel to Creft,
9. In c¢r adout Narch 1988, Craft notified defendant PVN

that independont tasting parformad on the steel shipped to Craft
indiceted that the FVE suppliod stes) wes deficiont as military

specification stoel, 1
10, ©On or about Match 18, 1588, defenfant Willism Lanza

answerod Creft's lotter and offored to heve the stepl retested.

- v o



Attachment
Poge 3 of

11, In ot sbout June 1983, defendant Karilton Vasgues
ccoveled to Newport News, Virginis to arrange for new testing of
:he disputed steel but no test was performed,
.Ln_lnuxxn_h«ALxn:zAzxnﬁzun:xas:_nznxx‘uunzxx_xnx

12. On o7 about October 33, 1904, Tirn Bhuler &
\aaocistes (*Tim Bchuler®) ordered from defandant Alley on
surchese order number €01, among othes ftems, 130 piecos of 3° 2
1° 2 3/4° % 20° stee) anples, with militery specification

$1L-8-22698D, Grade AHIET,
1. ©On or about Kovember 12, 1584, dofandant Alloy

thipped Tim Bhuler 130 pioccs of structural stoel, each plece
reasuring 3° x 3°* 3 1/4° x 20°, bouering heat numbar 81672 and
sutpotrting to be MIL-§-226908, Grode AMIST Clors U,
‘34, On or sbout Novombar 123, 1884, ¢ofondent Louls

.osh signed an Alloy Certificate of Test cortifying that the 130
ploces of steel boaring host numbar 81672 was military
specification steel and thet the cartiflicats of test was & true
copy of a test report on file at Alloy vhoq.iia fact, he know that
cortificetion was false and fraudulent ani a forgery.

18. ©On or sbout lovember 32, 1884, defonfant Alloy
proviced Tin Bhuler Associates with a forgad and fraudulent
Atlantic Steel Company c.:tt£$od Mill Test Roport for, heat number
31512 falnely certifying that the steel Alloy war ptovidtng to Tie
shuler was military specification steel whon, in truth and in

gsct, 4t was commercial grade steel.

—-
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DIYZRSIZIED METALS INC. ORDER Nuprp 2848

16. On of about Mey 3, 1984, Diversified Metalp jlaced
an ordet with defandant PVN on purchese order nunber 1548 for 28
pieces of 3/8° 3 4° x 20' stee) Bars, with military specificetion
MIL-5-201668, Crade MT. ‘

17. On or about May 2, 1384, PVN {ssvuod a purchese order
number 8573 to Aetco Stee) Compeny, for 25 pleces of
3/8° g 4° 3z 21" flat bar, commarciel specification ASTH ASRS.

18, On or about Mey ¢, 1884, dafcndant Daan Lance signed
2 PVR Certificate of Test certifying that 28 piccos of steel
bearing heat number AJOSY was military spocification steel end
that the certificate of tént ves & true copy of a test report on
f£ile at PVN when, in fact, he know thet cortification was folse
ané fraudulant,

15. On or about May 4, 1984, defondant ?Vﬂ provided
Diversified Matals with a forged and fraudulant Aklunt(c Stael
Compeny Certified Mill Test Roport for heat number A1053 falsely
certifying that the stesl PVN was providing to Divessified Motels
wes military specificetion stoel whan, in truth and in fact, it

wis commercial grade stesl,

BLANE DOCIXYETR _
20. During the seriod of this Indictrmant, defendant

touls Mikosh, improper’y and wrongly kept blank Atlantic Steel
Compeny Zertified Mill Test Reports in his office which he
periodically caused to be forged so to falsely certify commercial

grade steel wep military specification stuel,
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21, Duriny the period of this Indictment, defendant

Louis Mikosh improperly ané wrongly kept blank Anaricen Duresu of
shipping documents in hie office which he portodlc;ily.caulod'to
be forged so to certify that steel he was shipping complied with
ARS standasés, e

All 4n violation of Title 18, United States Code, Bection

371.
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_ ' RSTA ¢t G o b
1., Patographe 1, and 3 through 313 of Count 1 of this’
Indictment are reslleged and incorporated es though set forth in

Toe ¥t

full herein,
2. On or about May 30, 1988, in Hillside in the District

©f New Jersey &nd elscowhare, the dofondants .

LOVIE HIKOEK ané
ALLOY & CAROON BTEEL, INC,

in |.mltt|: within the jurirdiction of ¢ fapsriceont end agancy of
the United Statos, that 4, thy United étltcl Dapartrmant of
Dafcnse sné thy United Statos [lavy, did hnouingly end willfully
mekr ond use tnd csuse to b2 moda ond upod o feloe, fictitious cnd
frovdulent stetomant and reprooontation ond di¢ nake and use end
couse to be nrdo tnd usod 8 felca urltlnqtcbd ca:unEni knowing the
documant end uriting conteincd o folss, fictitious end fraudulent
statomant and cntry in that tha dofandants proviGod l.totenﬂ.
Bethleham 6tood Certified Fil1l Tost Report to Colonnis Bhipyaré
knowing full wzll that the host numdar and lpacltlcatlog 1i{sted
thereon were not the true best numdar and spocification for the
steeld shippad to Colonnas Bhipyard,

In vlglutica of Title 18, United EBtatas Code,

Bectione 1001 and 2,

- .
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DEPARTMENT OF THE NAVY
THE ASSISTANY SECRETARY OF THE NAVY

(BHIPBUILDING AND "OGISTICS)
WASHINGTON DC 20360 8OO0

JUN 26 1389

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr,., Thomas Syms
94 Tennisson Street
Cartaret, NJ 07008

Dear Mr, Symsi

Pursuant to the procedures in Subpart 9.4 of the Federal
Acguisition Regulation (FAR) and Subpart 209.4 of the Department
of Defense FAR Supplement, copies of which are enclosed, the
Department of the Navy is suspending you from contracting with
any agency in the executive branch of the Federal Government.
The basis for this action is get forth in the enclosed
Memorandum,

The rfuspension is for a temporary period pending completion
of legal proceedings, unless sooner modified or terminated
pursuant to the procedures in FAR 9.4, and will be effective
throughout the executive branch of the Federal Government.,

During the period of suspension, offers will not be solicited
from, contracts will not be awarded to, existing contracts will
not be renewed or otherwise extended for, and approval or consent
will not be given to subcontracts with you (where such approval
or consent is required), unless the acquiring agency's head or an
Authorized representative determines in writing that there is a
compelling reason to make an exception, During the period of ..
suspension, no Government coufitTactor may enter intoc a(subcontract
equal to or in excess of \$25,000 With you unless there i6 & °
compelling reason to do sd-and The contractor first notifies the
contracting officer and further complies with the provisions of
FAR 9.405-2(b). Further, during the period of suspension, your
employment with any other organization doing business with the
Government will be carefully examined to determine its impact on
the responsibility of that organization as a Government
contractor or subcontractor. Suspended contractors are excluded
from conducting business with the Government as agents or
representatives of other contractors,

Within thirty calendar days after receipt of this notice,
You or a representative on your behalf, may submit, either in
pereon or in writing, irformation and argument in opposition to
the suspension, as set forth in FAR 9.407-3(c) (5).

Sincerely,

botceets ; pad

fVERETT PYATT
Enclosures



DEPARTMENT OF THE N. VY
OPPICE OF THE ABBISTART BECRETANY
WHIPBVILDING AND LOBIETICS)
WASHINETON. BC K00 1000
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MEMORANDUM FOR THE ASSISTANT SECRETARY OP THE NAVY FOR 'J L33
SHIPBUILDING AND LOGISTICS

Subjs SUSPENSION OF LOUIS MIKDSH, WILLIAM LANZA, THOMAS SYNMS,
. HAMILTON VAZQUEZ, DEAN LANZA, ALLOY CARBON AND STEEL
COMPANY, INCORPORATED, MEREDITH CORPORATION FRESSURE
VESSEL NUCLEAR STEEL

BACKGROUND ¢

On 4 May 1989, in the United States Dietrict Court, District
of New Jersey, the subject companies and individuals were
indicted for various crimes related to their participation in a
conspiracy to defraud the United States,

The irndictment alleges: The subject companies were
sub~ontractors that provided steel to Navy shipbuilders and ship
repair contractors, The subject corpanies falsely represented
that they were providing steel that met military specifications,
as ordered by the Navy prime contractors, when, in fact, they
knew they were providing conmercial grade steel that did not meet
military specifications, Among other things, the subject
companies falsified markings on the steel, altered certified test
reports provided by the mills that manufactured the steel and
prepared false test reports, The subject companies knew that the
steel they were pruviding would ultimately be used by the Navy,
The conspiracy ran, approximately, from April 1984 through August
1985, The companies accepted payments totalling approximately
$52,093 for stcel which they knew did not meet the required
military specifications,

Mr. Louis Mikosh was the President and Chief Executive
officer of Alloy Carbon and Steel Compamy, Incorporated (Alloy
Carbon and Steel) and was also Vice President of Meredith
Corporation, Pressure Vessel Nuclear Steel (PVNS)., Mr. william
Lanza was the Vice President of Alloy Carbon and Steel and the
president of PVNS, Mr., Thomas Syms, Mr, Dean Lanza and Mr,
Hamilton VazqQuez were, respectively, the purchasing agent for
Alloy Carbon and Steel, the Vice President of Operations for PVNS
and the quality control manager for PVNS.

The subject firms and individuals were charged with
violating the following sections of Title 18, United States Code:



Louis Mikosh:

William Lanza:

Thomas Syms3i

Hamilton VazqQuez:

Dean lLanzat

Alloy Carbon and
Steel Company:

FVNS1

one count in violation of Section 371 =~
conspiracy to defraud the United States,
four counts in violation of Sections 1001 and

2 - false statements,

four counts in violation of Section 1341 -~ mail
freud, :

one count in violation of Section 371 =
conspiracy to defraud the United States,

one count in violation of Sections 1001 and 2 -
false statements,

one count in violation of Section 371 =~
conspiracy to defraud the United States,

two counts in violation of Sections 1001 and
2 - false statements.

one count in violation of Section 371 -
conspiracy to defraud the United States,

ten counts in violation of Sections 1001 and
2 -~ false statements,

one count in violation of Section 1341 - mail
fraud,

one count in violation of Section 371 =
conspiracy to defraud the United States,

nine counts in violation of Sections 1001 and
2 - false statements, '

eight counts in violation of Section 1341 -
mail fraud,

one count in violation of Section 2371 =
conspiracy to defraud the United States.

four counts in violation of Sections 1001 and
2 - false statements,

four counts in violation of Section 1341 - mail
fraud.,

one count in violation of Section 371 =
conspiracy to defraud the United States.

ten counts in violation of Sections 1001 and
2 - false statements,

eight counts in violation of Section 1341 -
mail fraud,



IMPACT ON THE RAVY: £

The subject corpanies and individuals knowingly provided
steel which did not meet Navy specifications and concealed the
true nature of the product they provided from the Navy and
others. The Navy was potentially at risk since the Navy relied
upon the product being what the Navy had ordered, when, the
product provided was not what was ordered,

DISCUSSIONs

The criminal violations with which the subject companies and
individuals have been charged indicate that these firms and
individuals are lacking in the honesty and integrity necessary to
do business responsibly with the Federal Government., FAR 9,407~
2(b) states that indictment for violations such as those with
which the parties have been charged constitutes adequate evidence
for suspension, The Government needs to be protected from doing
business with the subject companies and individuals, pending
completion of legal proceedings, The causes for the suspensions
of Alloy Carbon and Steel, PVNS, Messrs, Mikosh, William Lanza,
syms, Vazquez, and Dean lLanza are FAR 9.407-2(a)(1),(3) and (S).

RECOMMENDATION

The Delarment Committee recommends that Mr, Louis Mikosh,
Mr., william Lanza, Mr. Thoaras Syms, Mr, Hamilton Vazquez, Mr.
Dean Lanza, Alloy Carbon and Steel Company, Incorporated and
Meredith Corporation, Pressure Vessel Nuclear Steel, be advised
that the Navy is placing their names on the procurement section
of the Lists of Parties Excluded from Federal Procurement or
Nonprocurement Programs in 2 suspended status for a temporary
period pending the completion of legal proceedings, unless sooner
modi fied or terminated pursuant to FAR Subpart 9.4, During this
time these companies and individuals will be precluded from
contracting with any agency in the executive branch of the
Federal Government,

Recommend that you approve this course of action and sign
the accompanying letters,

NAVY DEBARMENT COMMITTEB
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